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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1970 

9:12 o'clock a.m. 

6•V 	 vaY 

.(The following proceedings were had in open 

court, all defendants and .counsel 'being present; the 

members of the jury not being present:) 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

The jury is not present. 

This is the time set for hearing on motion 

to gnash the subpoenas. 

I understand Eir. Moore is present from the 

County Counsel's office. 

MR.. MOORE That's right, your honor. 

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard,. Mr. Moore? 
MR. MOORE: Yes, / do, youtHoniar. 

THE COURT: Perhaps one'of you gentlemen can let 

Mr. Moore 'have a part of the table. 

MR, MORE: T am Ray R. Moore, repreSenting the 

moving parties, Judges Dell, Keene and Parker. 

• We hereby request that, the motion before the 

Court be considered separately for each moving party, and 

with that request IMove,to'quash service of subpoenas 

previously served on the previously mentioned judges. 

This motion is used on the declarations of 

the three'judges filed in court on November 16th. 

Each touuse1 for the defense has received 
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copy of this motion together with points and authorities 

In support thereof. 

The Court will note the judges' declarattems 

state that he or she has no knowledge of the matters at 

Issue, in 'the matter of 'People Vs. Charles Manson, other 

than those matters 'which ate part of the Superior Court 

recorde. 

• We therefore maintain that to allow said • 

-- subpoenas to be effected would serve no purpose, and it 

might be noted that there has been no showing to refute 

the statements or declarations of the three judges, nor 

has:there been an offer of proof to show that any material. 

or relevant testimony would be elicited from these, judges. 

We further urge that not only would there 

be no relevant matters brought to the Court, but .a 

disservice to the orderly pursuit of justice would be done 

by'allowing the subpoena of these judges to. stand. 

First, it would require that the judges leaves 

their benches .on what appears to be a fruitless fishing 

expedition, thereby disrupting the court calendar which is 

?already severely congested. 
t 

Second, absent -of showing of relevant and 

material testimony to be obtained from: the judges, it would 

appear there would. be  notliing to b gained by their 	• 

testimony other than granting a license to alatOry 

parties in extending an already long and: delayed trial. 
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Vurther, it would" donothing but vex, harass 

and annoy the judges in question for carrying out .a merely 

perfunctory duty of signing various orders. 
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Third, it would have a chilling effect upon the 

exorcise of judicial. discretiOn,in'?yailtins Metions of .  

this nature. Judes should not be made to appear in a 

collateral ratter to explain the reasenin,:s behtild their 

!grantine or not cx?..ntinz Various requests?  motions and 

orders. This 	a proper m:Atcr for appeal, 

ht this point, I vould also lite to call the 

Courtfo attention to the ease 7roviously cited to the Court 

of People vs. Rhone, wherein the prooecutor of a. criminal 

action successfully moved to quash the service of subpoena 

on tne Chief of Police on the oasis of a declaration from 

that officer wherein he stated that be had ne knowledge or 

rclevant facts that would concern that case. 

The key facto in our caae are much the same, 

The judges have stated, pursuant to their declarations, 

that they know nothinz. other than what is a part of the 

Superior Court record. 

Therefore, I rezliectfully request that the motion 

to quash service of the subpoena on JudGes Dell, Parker and 

Keene be quashed. 

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard, Mr, Shinn? 

LITI1:1;: Yes, your Honor. 

In response to counselfs argument, we are not 

bringing these judzes in for a ashing expedition, your 

honor. 

I have here -- by the way, I have read the two 
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cases that be cited, the Rhone caSe and the Finn case. 

I believe in,  the Rhone case there was a 
$ 

reversal in that case and the defendant subpoenaed the 

former judge that heard the ease; 

I believe,under ,that situation, the defenOnts 

were merely,. I think, just bringing in the judge to try to 

impeach the witnesses in the second, trial.: . 

Now, I have read the Finn case. In the Finn 

case, this is a ca&e where a defendant was arrested for, 

I believe, a traffic violation, and there the defendants 

,subpoenaed the Chief of Police, and the, Chief of Police, 

in. that case, had no knowledge of the arrest. 

Therefore, I can understand, in that case, 

why the Judge quashed the subpoena. 

Now, in this case, we have a. situation where 

the 'four judges signed a so-caIled request for removal of 

a - prisoner. 

Now;  this type of document is not a common 

type of document that the judges would automatically sign. 

Here we have a situation where a person, As 

charged With seven counts of murder, with the possible 

death penalty sentence, and the affidavits that the 

various people signed, I feel, are inadequate, and I as Very, 

very sure, In my'llaind, that, before the j.udgea signed this 

order, that they must have had a prior conversation 

regarding 'why they wanted to take the defendant to his 

office. 
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2a-1 	 Now, the question in my mind would be: 

What'could Mr. Caballero do at his office that 
2 

he could not do at the Women's Jail/ 
_ 

The basis of my subpoenaing these judges is 
4 

that I feel that they oust have had some prior conversation. 

The judges must have asked , Mr. Caballero why he wanted to 
6 

bring Susan Atkins to his office. 

.If we look at the whole picture, the main 

reason for Hr. Caballero bringing Susan Atkins to his 
9 

office was to get her story, which was later released and 
zo 

sold, 	 • 

11 
Now, I believe "a person in that frame of 

12 
mind would say anything to a judge to convince the judge 

13 

to sign this order so that ha may take Susan Atkins to his 
14 

office to take down her story. 
15 

Now, I believe the files will reflect that 
16 

/01.,t4 Caballero and Mr. Paul Caruso had a prior contract. 
17 

I think the release date of the story was December the 314th, 
18 

for Susan Atkins' story to be released, and be had a 
19 

deadline to meet. 
20.  

He took Susan Atkins to his office, I believe, 
21 

on Detember the 4th, 1969', and he taped for two hours Miss 
22 

14c ins' story, and then liter allowed Mr. Bugliosi to talk 
23 

to Hiss Atkins concerning her testimony at the Grand Jury 
24 

hearing, 
25 

26 
Now, I believe the gag order was Issued. by 
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Judge Keene on December the ,10th,, and this story was 

released, I believe, on December the 18th. And Mr. 

Caballero was not brought in for contempt &tall. 

So, I feel that behind the scenes here there 

was a conspiracy, and I feel that there must have been some 

conversations with the judge before the judge signed the 

removal order. 

Now, if I were to file an exact, word for 

word, request at the present time with this Court to remove 

Miss Atkins to my office, I doubt very much if this court 

would sign the. orderwithout me giving the Court a detailed 

eXplanation—aa to why I wanted Miss Atkins at my office. 

So., I feel, your Honor, that these judges 

do have information, as set:forth in my declaration. 

They may haVe'inormation regarding whether or 

not Mist Atkins actually. stabbed Sharon Tate. Because I 

feel that 1,f the judge knew that Miss Atkins actually 

stabbed Sharon Tate, I doubt very much, in my mind, that 

the judge would have signed these orders. 

I feel that we have a right to call any 

witness for the defense, and I don't think judges are 

immune to subpoenas, your Honor. 

I will submit it on that basis. 
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gAlitiltElti Your Honors  if X may make a point. 

I also think it is very Viial in connection 

vitt the matter of anbornation of .perjury by the District 

Attorney to obtain the Grand Jury 4ndietment. 
• 

M your gont;r Imovai  the fttind luty indict** 

wilt shows that Tex ilatson 	Sharon,Tate, that Susan 

Atkins .did not. 

The Grand jury,  indictment shoot that whet .is ••• 

before. this Court is diametrically opposed to what actually,  

occurred. 

The Grand Jura testimony is clear that Susan 

Atkins did not kill Sharon Tate. She said something entiroly 

different. She' said that Mr. Watson killed Sharon Tate. 

There- is no question about it, that the 

DistrittAttorney of Los Angeles county had the 

TM 	liThat has this to do with the 'subpoenas, 

nanarield 

KAIIAXEXt It mans that the judges here now 

well him referent infOrmation. 

TEM COUB.Tt Do you have any knowledge of it/ 

KAtaREK: No. I say I be 	I believe ale)* 

with Xr. Shinn. 

. 	COURT: All right. 

itaXREX.: And furthermore, X would like to 

point out that the Distrit Attorney of Los Angeles.  County 

did not present 'to the .Grand Jury Rail iimardi a statemott 
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1 and Virginia Graham's statement that they put in in this 

2 case. 

4 

6 

THE COURT: I have heard enough of your argument, 

Mr. Kanarek. It hasn't the slightest relevance to the 

pant under consideration. 

Do you wish to respond, sir? 

MR. MOORE: Yes, I do. 

Ix response to Mr. Shinns statements, it 

would appear that the nature of the signing of a request 

for removal is d perfunctory duty performed by judges 

almost routinely. It is not a highly unique and specialized 

type of 'proceeding as Mr. Shinn would make it appear. 

In light of this, your Honor, we would ask 

for an offer of proof as to who requested the judges to 

sign it, what evidence he bases his conclusions on that 

there was conversation, and on what ground the motion 

would be made to have this order signed. 
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Further, it would appear that in light of the 

discourse on proceedingt in Nr. Caballerots office, the 

appropriate partyto be questioned about this is Mr. 

Caballero, not three judges who are not in attendance at 

this conversation, 

We would submit on that. 

MR, SHINN: May I respond to counsel briefly, your 

Honor? 

TEE COURT: You have had your argument, Mr, Shinn. 

MR. SHINN1 I dust 'want to respond to his last 

rgument, your Honor. 

'SHE °CURTI That wontt be necessary, There isn't 

the slightest showing in your motion, in your papera in 

oPPosition„ Mr. Shinn, of any relevancy, materiality or 

necessity for the witnesses subpoenaed, 

The motions to quash are granted as to each 

Of the Subpoenas. 

MR, SHINN: Will your Honor take into consideration,. 

your Honor, a case which was recently reversed by the 

District COurt of Appeal 

THE COURT: The. Court ha0 ruled, Mr. Shinn, 
MR. MOORE: Thank you, your Honor, 

THE COURT: Anything -further, gentlemen, before we 

resume wit„ the trial?",  

111. V/TZgERALDt, Xes, we have 1148,motions„ your 
- 

Honor, 
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THE COURT: Very well. 

MR. FITZGERALD: May I remain seated? 

THE COURTI., Yes, you may proceed, Mr. Fitzgerald. 

M. FITZGERALD: I am goipg to present this motion on 

behalf or Patricia Krenwinkel„ your Honor. 

.0h the other hand, or in addition, I'am going 

to discuss certain facets of the law that other defendants 
A 

respectfully wish to loin in. 

Formally, on behalf of Patricia.Krenwinkell  I 

will move under Section 1118 for the Court to dismiss 

individually and collectively Counts I through VIII of the 

Indictment. 

Penal Code SectiOn 1118.1 provides in part: 

"The Court shall. order the entry of a 

Judgment of :acquittal of one or More of the 

offenses charged in the accusatory pleading 

if the eviderice. thel? before the,Court is, 

insufficient to sustain a conviction, of Such 

offense or offenses on appeal.,,  

Now, in People vs. Odom, a 1970 ease, your 

Honor, at 3 Cal. 3d 559, at Page 565, the Supreme Coutt of 

California stated the purpose of Section 1118,1 was to 

"Insure speedy acquittals of criminal charges which are 

not supported by substantial evidence." 

Other oases, including People vs. Hillary, 

62 Cal. 2d 692, at Pages 702 and 703, and People vs. 
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Cloud, a 1969 Case, 1 Cal. Ap. 3d 59$ at Page 59.8 also 

states that there must be substantial evidence: 

'The test on appeal is whether there 

is substantial evidence to support the 

conclusion of the trier of fact.'" 

In.Peoplp vs. Bassett, 65 Cal. 2d, Page 1U 

at Page 139, and People vs. Riley, 5 Cal. Ap. 3d 768 at 

Page 772, the Court held: 

"To support a conviction evidence must 

be substantial, i.e., evidence that reasonably' 

inspired confidence and is of solid value.", 
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Now, Websterk s New Twentieth CentUry 

Dictionary, Unabridged, Second Edition, 190 defines the 

word substantial as follows: 

"(a) having strong substance; streng; stout; 

Solid. 

"(b) of considerable worth or value; vital; 

important. 

"(ii) of considerable size or amount." 

And synonyms for substantial are: essential, 

fundamental, formidable, plentiful, large, superabundant, 

solid and vast. 

I submit that the evidence against Patricia 

Krenwinkel relating to Counts I through, V of the indictment 

is not substantial. The evidence against her in connection 

with those coUnts, that is, the so-called Tate homicides, 

is decidedly unsubstantial, tenuous and extremely weak. 

"There is no evidence it  the record in 

connection with Counts V and VI of the indictment--" 

strike that -- that should be ,VI and VII of the 

indictment, the La Bianca homicides. 

"There is also no evidence with, respect to 

Count VIII of the indictment, the conspiracy count. 

"There is no direct or indirect evidence that 

Patricia Krenwinkel entered into an agreement with 

one or more of the other co-defendants to commit 

the crimes charged." 
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In ascertaining the sufficiency and substantia 

of. the evidence, 1 believe it is necessary to determine the 

legal status of Linda Kasab5,an who,- 1, think ,  we can refer to 

as the chief prosecution witness. 

The record amply demonstrates that if . the 

testim04 of Linda Kasabian is to be believed, she is 

clearly an accomplice. 

Penal code Section 1111 defines an accomplice 

asZ 

"One whO is liable to be prosecuted for the 

identical offense charged against the defendant on 

trial," 

kt the instigation of the Dtstrtct Attorney,. 

the GrandJury of Los Angeles County returned AU indictment 

againstUtulatasabian*  charging her.  with seven counts of 

murder and-one count of conspiracy to commit murder►  

"The offenses charged against, Linda Kasabian 

were, identical with the charges filed against the. 

defendant. Not only was Linda Kasabian liable for 

pvosecutioA for seven counts of murder and one 

count of conspiracy to commit murder, she was 

actually prosecuted." 

She was arraigned, entered a plea of not 

guilty, and her counsel on her behalf argued a motion to 

dismiss the indictment. That motion to dismiss the 

indictment for legal insufficiently was successfully resisted 
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by the District Attorney. 

her motions to dismiss having been denied, and 

her motions for change 04 venue having been denied, her case 

was set down for trial. 

The duty of the District Attorney is not tO' 

secure tonviction:s, nor is it his dutY to prosecute,. The 

duty of the District Attorney is to dee that juitiqe is 

done. At no time prior to the trial of these defendants 

did the prosecution move to dismiss the charges against 

Linda Kasabian. 

It was not until well into her testimony that 

the prOtecution granted her immunity. 

The immunity was immunity from prosecution 

for the identical offenses charged against the other 

defendants. Certainly., if there were insufficient :evidence 

against Linda Kasabian, or Linda Kasabian was 'not liable 

for prosecution, this statutory immunity would not have been 

necessary's 

The grant of immunity by the prosecution is 

a direct admission by them that Linda Kasabian is an 

accomplice. 

Kasabian meets all the other criteria 04 an 

accomplice* To be an accomplice'  the person must have 

knowingly and with criminal intent aided, promoted, 

encouraged., or instigated by act or advice, the commission 

of such offense. 
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in other words, in order to be en accomplice, 

one must either be a direct participant or an aides and 

3 	 abettor. 
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I submit that Linda Kasabian was directly 

liable as a direCt participant in felony murder. According 

.to  her testimony)  her intent was to creepy crawl at an 

Unknown destination. 

She testified in substance that the creepy crawl 

Was to enter the residence of persons during the nighttime' 

with the intent to commit theft. 

She also indicated that on occasions previous 

to August 8,_1969, she had in tact creepy crawled private 

residences in the San Fernando-Eteino Valley area. 

Entry into a private residence during the 

nighttime with the intent to commit theft is a first-

degree burglary, and burglary is one Of the specifically 

enumerated felonies in the California Felony-Murder 

Statute, Penal COde Section 189. 

In Volume 3l Page- 5042, in questioning by 

Mr, Bugliosi the record indicates as follows 

"Q 	By Er. Bugliosi (to Linda Kasabian) 

You testified ygu, did not know what was going to 

happen that night, Did you have any idea what 

was going to happen?. ,,' 
ti 

"X 	 Yes. I thought we were going to 

on a creepy orpti missi,sm-• 

A creepy crawl- mission? 
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4 

A creepy crawl Mission. is 

where you. creepy Crawl into peoplets houses, 

and you take.things which actually belonged to 

you in the beginning, because it actually 

belongs to everyone." 

Again, in Volume 38 at Page 5984 and Page 5985 

she admitted her intent to commit burglary. 

On that 	crawl Mission at the 'Tate 

residence arms or armaments were taken along. 

In Volume 31, Page 5048, in questioning 

again by Mr. Bugliosi; 

Were there any knives or guns 

it the car, Linda? 

Yes, there was. 

Bow Many knives and how,many guns? 

There were three knives and one 

6, 

7 

8 

9 ' 

gun, 

Where was the gun in the car? 

It was in the glove compartment. 

'What about the three knives. 

They Were on the front seat." 

22 	 During the ride to select the Victim, Xasabian 

24 was the custodian of the, weapons and actually held them 

Its,  

tt 

HA,  

"'4 

It 14.•  
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21 

24 	in her lap-4 

111 	25  

26  

That is, indicated in Volume 31, Page 5055: 

114 	Linda,.going back, as you were 
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"driving, did Tex' tell 	to.  ,do anything with 

these knives and the gun2 

1111. 	yes, die did, he told me wrap them 

in a piece of clothing, which was my skirt, and 

if we' ever got 'stopped or anything to throw them 

out the window." 

She further .testified that she in fact did 

wrap the three knives and the gun in her skirt.' 

By assisting in the care and custody of the 

weapons., she was obviously aiding in the commission of the 

offenses about to 'e committed. She was obviously on 

notice that the weapons were not to be used for any legal 

purpose because Tex had previously advised her to dispose 

of the weapons in the event they were stopped by the police. 

Also possession of the weapons by her is 

circumstantial, evidence of her intent or knowledge to use 

them. Quite probably she felt that the knives were to be 

used in the event they met with any resistance on the part 

of occupants of the home to be burglarized. 

To take money or other items of value from 

the person or immediate presenpe of someone else is 

robbery. 

To be armed at the time of the commission of 

such an offense and to use such a weapon is robbery .n the 

first degree, which is an additional specified felony in 

the California Felony-Murder Statute. 
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She' further aided and assisted in the 

commission Of burglar4f -or'robpery; if hot murder by acting 
. 

as a lookout or scout in the rear portion of the house. 

At this point'ihe obyloUsly knew what was 

occurring because, according to her testimony, she had 

witnessed Tex Watson shoot SteVen Parent,' 

After her stint at the rear of the house pursu, 

ant to directions from Tex,. she went to and remained at the 

car. At no time did she attempt to prevent the commission 

of these offenses by sounding an alarm while the offenses 

were Still in progress, although she clearly had the 

opportunity to do so. 

As testimony has indicated, in order to get to 

the car she had to walk by several residences. Indeed, 

she did not abandon the escapade or the other participants, 

although she clearly had the opportunity to do so. 

She again further aided in concealing the 

offenses and in expediting and facilitating the escape of 

the other participants and -their disposal of instrumentali-

ties of the offenses. 

In VOlume 32, Page 5125, she indicates she held 

the driver's wheel as TeX took off and changed his 

glothing. 

She threw the blOody clothing in a bundle over 

the side of the hill. 

"I threw the first knife out, which landed 
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"in the bushes, and within a few seconds 

I threw the second knife out,. which Winced 

off the curb, and I could see it sort of 

lying in the road." 

Additionally she testified she may have thrown 

out the_ gun, but she did not remember. She further aided 

and assisted by ordering, gasp 	at the, gasoline station, 

'Volume 32, Page 5152. 	.1 

She then actually became the driVer -of the 

getaway car, 'Volume 321  Page, 53.53‘ 

She drove from the vicinity of the offenses ta 

the Spahn Ranch, a distance of at least ten miles. 

Upon, her arrivalet- the Spahn Ranch she assisted in disposing 

and obliterating bloodspots that appeared on the 

automobile in still a further attempt to conceal evidence 

of the crime. 

-The next day she most certainly and definitely 

had knowledge Of the events that were to transpire on 

Waverly Drive. After she was told to get her driVer'S 

license, which certainly ought to have indicated to her 

a repeat performance of the preceding night, she was 

told directly. 

Volume 32, Page 5200t 

"He .said we were going to go out again 

tonight., ,tact night waiS too messy and that he was. going 

to show us bow to do it." 
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At this point she is obviously a direct 

participant in what was about to transpire. Her cooperation 

was obtained without apparent reluctance or complaint. 

She assisted or aided in the commission of the 

offense by disposing of the fruits of a robbery, to-Wit, 

the wallet she says she placed in the gas station. 

Incidentally, before that wallet was disposed 

of, the took money from it, which is theft. 

She then directs the group to an address near 

the beachl  the exipepcle,of which is known only to her. 

She directs the groUp to that location apparently for the 

purposes. of- murdei. 	
.1c  • 

- 

She further makes no attempt whatsoever, at any 

time to report the matter to ;appropriate authoritiet 

although' she had abundant opportunitiesto,do so,.  

Had she reported the matter to tiler 'police, 

that would arguably Indicate a consciousness of innocence. 

Under the circumstances, her failure to report 

the matter can be 	only as strong circumstantial 

evidence of consciousnes8 of guilt. 

She was actually within the very Hall of 

Justice and did not report it. 

Further, she actually had a police officer on 

the telephone at a. time subsequent to the offenses and at 

a time 'when she was safe frot any reprisal, Yet she failed 
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to report the matter. 

She also admitted making false statements to 

people concerning her implication in the offenseS. 

She told the social worker assigned to her 

child Tanya that she was not even within the State of 

California on the dates the offenses were committed. 

She even admitted making untrue statements to 

her attorney in connection with the case. These false 

statements can obviously be Considered as consciousness of 

In essence and in substance the record clearly 

indiCates that Linda Kasabian, if believed, was in fact 

an accompliCe. 

, NOvq. the law in California and elsewhere is 

Clear that. 4 Conviction cannot be had upon the testimony of 

an accomplice unless 'it is'corroborated by-  stath other 

evidence as shall tend-.to connect the defendant with the 

commission or the offense, 

The rationale fOr the rule' requiring 

corroboration by an Accomplice is contained in People vs. 

Comstock, 147 Cal. Ap, 2d 287, People vo. Waller', 3g Cal. 

2d 803 and People vs. Coffee, 161 Cal. 443. 

The statutory requirement of corroboration is 

based primarily upon the fact that experience has shown 

that evidence of an accomplice should be treated with care, 

caution and suspicion because it comes frOm; a tainted 
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.source and is often given in hope or expectation of 

immunity or leniency. 

The California Supreme Court, in a number of 

cases, has held that the testimony of an accomplice is 

not entitled to the same credit as an ordinary witness. 

The standard California Jury instruction on the issue is 

No. 3.18, which in part states the testimony of an 

accomplice ought to be viewed with distrust. 

The sufficiency of corrOboration required for 

conviction is discussed in the recent case of People vs, 

Lohman, a 1970 case, 6 Cal. Ap. 3d 760 at Page 765: 

Under Penal Code Section 11110  evidence is 

not sufficient corroboratipg evidence if it merely shows 

association with the actual criminals or if it only casts 

grave suspiciOn on the defendant, or it it falls to 

connect the defendant. With "the crime itself." 

People'vs. Rheirigold, 87 Cal. Ap. 2d 382 at 

gage 393 set for the required'eharacteF Of c*orrOorating 

evidence as follows: 

"First, the corroboration ie pot. 

sufficient if it requires interpretation and 

direction to be tUrnished by the accomplicets 

testimony to, give it value, 

"Second, the corroborative evidence to be 

suff44ent and -of the required, substantial 

value must tend directly and'immediately to 
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"the defendant with the offense. 

"And third, the corroborative 
it 

evidence is insufficient where/merely casts 

a grave suspicion upon the accused." 

r 
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The test applied in determining whether the 

corroboration is sufficient is to eliminate the evidence of 

the accomplice and then examine the evidence of the other 

witnesses with the view to ascertaining if there be 

inculpatory evidence -- evidence tending to connect the 

defendant with the offense. If there is, the accomplice is 

Corroborated; if there is no inculpatory evidence, there is 

no corroboration, though the accomplice may be corroborated 

in regard to any number of facts, sworn to by him. 

California jAAryAnstraction No. 3.12 is to_ 

similar effect. 

"In determining whether an accomplice has 

been corroborated, you must first assume the 

testimony of the accomplice has :been , removed from. 

the case. You must then determine whether there is 

any remaining evidence which tends to connect the 

defendant with the commission of the Offense. If 

there isnot such independent evidence which tends 

to connect the defendant with the commission of the 

• offense, the testimony of the accomplice is.  not 

corroborated." 

All the independent evidence inculpating 

Patricia Krenvinkel is not such as to connect her with the 

commission of the offenses. All the independent evidence 

linking Xtenwitikel to the commission of the offenses, 

requires.  direction and interpretation from the.testimony,of 
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the Accomplice Linda Xasabian. 

There is no independent evidence which, 

unassisted by the testimony of Kasabian, connects Krenwinkel 

with the crimes. 

There has been testimony that a fingerprint 

of Patricia Kronwinkel was found wit in the Cielo Drive, 

home. This fact, if it be a fact, does not inculpate or 

incriminate Patricia Krenwinkel in any respect. There is uo 

date on the fingerprint. There is no time' on the finger-

print. It may have been there one hour when found,- it may 

have been there ten hours ,when found, it may have been there 

hundred and eighty hours 'when fOund. ,'• 

Winifred Chapratin testified that on. Tuesday, 

August 5, 1969, she washed' the' door in the vicinity #of the 
3 

area there the fingerprint was found.' 

Assuming her testimony tO be accurate, 

Patricia Krentinkels s fingerprint could Illave been 'placed 

on the door any time prior to the evening 'of August ifith,, 

1969, and any time subsequent to Tuesday, August 5,. 1969. 

At best, the presence of a fingerprint at 

that location demonstrates only that at some time Patricia 

Kretwinel was within the house. 

Actually,. it may not even prove that inasmuch 

as the door opens out and someone outside could touch the 

inside portion of the door extended out without actually 

being present within the house. There is absolutely nothing 
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There has been no evidence indicating that 

Patricia Krenwinkel didn't know any of the victims in the 

ease. Further, there has been no evidence that Patricia 

Krenwinkel isn't related by blood or marriage to any of 

the viCtims. 

It is entirely possible that Patricia Kren-

winkel was on the premises legally sometime before the 

commission of the offenses. 

In People its. Case, a 1964 case, at 61 Cal. 

2d 373, the Cdtirt stated: 

"The 'existence of Defendant' s fingerprints 

in an automobile -which was used in the commission 

of the crime and which belonged to the defendant's 

relatives'and,tii which he had access was held 

insufficient to corrabrate the accomplice's 

testimony. 

"The Court held the corroborating eviderice 

mist not only connect the defendant to the crime.)  

but must do so withoUt aid or direbtion Of the 

testimony of the accomplice whose testimony is 

to be corroborated. 

"At best, the Court pointed pith, the finger-

Print merely placed the .defendant in the car 

sometime prior to, the crime the car was discovered.." 

Dianne Lake testified that Patricia Krenwinkel 

hada conversation with her, in which Krenwinkel allegedly 

 

19 

20 

21 

'22 

23 

 

25 

26 

   

000031

A R C H I V E S



2 

23 

24 

25- 

26 

17,905 

I 
stated that she dragged Abigail Folger from the bedroom to 

2. the living room. 

9' 

11 

2 

13 

Assuming the truth of that statement, it has 

no meaning without and in the absence of the testimony of 

the accomplice. The statement standing alone is not 

incriminating. 

When did Patricia Jrenwinkel drag Abigail 

Folger from the bedroom to the living room? WaS ft  

Thanksgiving Day, 1968? Was it two days before the Offenses 

were committed? Was it 15 days before the offenses were 

committed? -What -were the ,circumstances of Patricia 

Itrenvinic.01 dragging 	Folger from the bedroom, to the 

living room? Was it Jest? Was, it with malice aforethought? 

One cannot tell without replacing. the testimony 

of the accomplice to lend direction or aid. 

Other testimony has tended to connect 

Patricia Rrenwinkel with harlei Manson, Leslie Van, 'Houten 

and 8uSan Atkins: But this. connection with the other co-

defendants is' ObViously insufficient.' 

In People vs. 4heingo:!.d, 87 Cal. App. Zd 382 

at pages 359 and 400,. the' ,Cour4 .kgtated: 	 , 

"There can be no question that it• is 

insufficient corroboration, merely tai connect a, 

defendant with the a ccomplice or other persons 

participating in the crime, but evidence 

independent of the testimony of the accomplice must 
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"tend to connect a defendant with a crime 

itself and not simply with its perpetrators. It 

is not with the thief but the connection must be 

had beat with the coasoission of the crime itself.," 
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I submit that the evidence in the record is 

clearly insufficient to connect Patricia Krenwinkel with the 

commission a the offenses alleged in Counts I through V 
of the indictment. 

With respect to Counts VI and VII, the 

La Bianca homicides, there is a total lack of evidence 

it absence of the testimony of Linda Xasabian connecting 

Patricia Krenwinkel with the evidence of the offenses. 

There is no independent evidence whatsoever 

connecting Patricia Krenwinkel with the commission of 

those offenses. 

There as certainly no eyewitness that saw 

Patricia Krenvinkel kill Leno or Rosemary La Bianca. 

There has been introduced into evidence no 

admix siens or confessions of Patricia Krenwinkel connecting 

her to those offenses, 

The record' Ls totally devoid of assistance 

in answering the important questions it connection With 

the death of Rosemary and Leno La Bianca. 

Was Patricia Krenwinkel inside the house at 

the time Leno and/or Rosemary La Bianca met their death? 

If so, what evidence is there of that. 

Did Patricia Krenwinkel have a knife with 

her? If so, there is no evidence of that fact. 

Patricia.Di 	Krenwinkel stab Leno La Bianca? 

If so, where is the evidence of that fact?' :ud Patricia 
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ICrenwinkel stab Rosemary La Bianca? If so, where is the 

evidence of that fact? 

Did Patricia KrenWinkel assist in any way in 

these two homicides? If so, where is the evidence a that? 

Where in the record is there any evidence 

c oiiuecting Patricia Rrenvinkel with the deaths of Rosemary 

and Lena La Bianca. If so, where is the evidence? 

Did. Patricia Krenwinkel puncture Lena' La Bianca' 

abdomen with a. fork? If so,' where is the evidence of that 

occurrence? 

The District Court of Appeal recently, in 

People vs. Reilly, a 1970 case at 5 Cal. App. 3rd 768 at 

page 772 said: 

"Evidence cannot be considered substantial 

which leaves unresolved the many conflicting 

possibilities present a to the time of the killing, 

the circumstances and the mode of the killing, the 

provocation therefor, and the identity of the killer. 

Such a situation obviously exists here. There 

is no evidence. 'whatsoever, much less' substantial evidence*  

that Patricia Xrenwirikel was responsible, directly or 

indirectly, for the death of Lent) or Rosemary La pianca. 

With respect to. -Count VIII of the indictment, 

there are similar problems. 

California Jury Instruction 931 defines 

conspiracy as an agreement or understanding between two or 
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Where is the evidence in this case that 

Patricia itrenwiael conspired with :Leslie Van Routen to kill 
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Steven Parent? - 
- 	, 

Where is the evidence that Patricia Krenwinkel 

conspired with Susan Atkins to kill Leno La Bianca? 

Mot. murders did the defendant:•conspire to 

Com ,t? What murders? All the murders charged in the 

indictment? Some of the murders charged in the indictment? 

It is alleged in the indictment that all the 

defendants aid willfully, unlawfully and feloniously and 

knowingly, conspire, combine., confederate and agree 

together with other persons whose. true identity is unknown 

to commit the crime of murder, a violation of Section 187, 

Penal Code 'of California, A felony. 

Did they combine together to commit a single 

crime of murder, murder in the singular as is alleged in 

the indictment? 

What evidence is there of a confederation 

between. Patricia Xrenwinkel and Charles Manson to kill 

Thomas Sohn .Sebring? 

is the state of the law such that if offenses 

are committed by two or more persons, there must necessarily 

be a conspiracy? Even without any evidence of the conspiracy? 

X submit that the evidence against Patricia 

Kretwinkel is woefully inadequate and insubstantial. She 

should be Acquitted as-  to all counts of the indictment. 
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THE COURT: M. Shinn? 

MR. SHUN; Yes,. your Honor. 

I want to further incorporate the arguments 

of Mt. Fitzgerald; as .to his motion, your Honor. 

In addition to that, your Honor„ as to 

Susan Atkins, in Counts 	Z believe it is VI, VII and 

VIII, there is no substantial 'evidence tt,thatsoever that 

Susan Atkins was involved, directly or indirectly, with 

the La Bianca homicides or the conspiracy. 

The only evidence, I believe, presented by 

t6 prosecution 'was that she was, hiss Atkins wag, in 

the automobile whew they went to the La Bianca residence, 

and that there lieu also another person named Steve Grogan 

Who was also in tkm automobile.. And that person was not 

even indicted. 

This would seem to indicate that the evidence 

regarding the La Bianc4s, in Counts Vi and VII, is 

insufaaent. 

Now, as to Counts 'I to V, the only evidence 

presented against Miss Atkins Naas the testimony of Linda 

Xasabian, who testified that she saw Ilis:s Atkins tun in 

and out of the Tate residence. 

She did not :testify as to 'Whether or not 

Miss Atkins had a knife in her hand or whether or not she 

was chasing anyone, not did she testify that she "118X4 Miss 

Atkins actually stabbing or killing any persons at the 

I 

2 
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2. 

Tate residence. 

The other evidence presented against 

Miss Atkins was the testimony of Roni Howard and Virginia 

Graham. 

These witnesses testified that Miss Atkins 

Actually told these witnesses that Miss Atkins actually 

stabbed Sharon Tate, 

Now, I belie 'e these two witnesses both had, 

I believe, two prior felony convictions., and that as soon 

as they testified, they were immediately released'. 

Also, we have'the testimony of Barbara Hoyt, 

who testified that she heard Miss Atkins say that Sharon 

Tate was the last to die. 

believe, under cross-examination, she was 

asked whether or not she heard the entire conversation 

Miss Atkins had with this :other person, and Miss Hoyt 

testified that the only portion of the conversation she 

heard was. that SUsan Atkins stated that Sharon Tate 

was the last to die. 

Now, Susan Atkins could have been stating to 

this other-persons  "1 heard that Sharon Tate Was the last 

to die." 

Or she could have said, "Someone told me that 
4 

Sharon Tate Was the last to die." 

' Sp,' that portion of the evidence regarding 

Barbara Hos testimony stating that. Susan Atkins stated 

that Sharon Tate was the lett to die, l believe is very 
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weak evidence. 

' If you look at the entire picture, the evidence 

against Susan Atkins, it could be said that there is. 110 

substantial evidence against Miss Atlans. 

'T'heref'ore, I feel that she should be acquitted 

on all charges. 

Thank you. 

THB COURT: Mr. ianarek. 

MR. KAgAREICI Your Honor, I would incorporate by 

reference Mr, Fitzgerald's statements it connection with 

my argument. So o  I won't repeat them. 

But / would also like your Honor to take into 

consideration the tact that the statute says that the 

Court must look at this as if' it were on appeal, meaning a 

different test than that which the law used to be as to 

an advisory verdict. 

Therefore, at this time,. your Honor, X make a 

motion that the Court voir dire the jury to determine. 

what the jurors have beard, if anything, in connection, with 

this case; what they have come to know by any means what-

soever, either by way of conjugal Visits, or by what they 

may have heard or seenl  as X say, by any meant whatsoever. 

I make that motion, your Honor, because the 

statute says that the Court must -- 

THE COURT: Are you, Making a motion for a judgment 

of acqUittall Ar. KanaVek? 
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appellate court. 

May I have a. ruling on that motion? 

nit COURT! Denied, 

d1. 44. 
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L XAMAREK: Yes.  

THE COURT! Eindly address your arguments to that 

motion. 

MR. KANAREK: I am in pursuit of that motion, 

because the Court says that the Court must analyze, it as 

if the ease were on appeal. 

I make a motion that the Court voir dire the 

jury first so I can then have the Court determine that 
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Yes. 
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All right, 
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MR. UNARM Then, your Honor, I would ask the 

Court to consider the -Situation as to Mr. Manson. 

I would like the,0ourt to consider, first,, at 

Page 652'6. 

.This has to do With Linda Kasabian, your 

Honor, in Connection 	unless your Honor feels that he needs 

to further argument as to her being an accomplice. 

But I Would like your Honor to consider, if 

yourHonor will)  Page .6525. 

"When, as far as your mind is 

conderned,did you first feel that the person 

that was in this picture had passed away? 

"THE WITNESS: Would you repeat that? 

'MR. XiNAREK: May that be read, sir? 

SHE COURT: 'Read the question, 

"THE WITNESS: The moment he was shot." 

referring to Mr. Parent4 

11(1, 	At that point You. felt that he was 

dead/ 
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"You then Vent .around to the back of 

the house? 

yes. 	.3 
4 

After that had occurred? 

Yes.0 7: 

And then further on, at the bottom of Page 

-

,fl

try

Q  

626: 

it(1 	Now, you say, Ars., lasabian, that 

you. saw a van at the door, Mrs. Kasabian, wilt) 

was injured? 

Yes. 

Is that true? 

Yes, 

And that person appeared to you 

to be bleeding? 

Yes, 
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11 

12 

13' 

34 

• 15 

16 

Did you, Mrs. Kasabian, render 

any first.-aid for that person?" 

.After some colloquy between counsel: 

"TEE WITNESS: No, 1 did not. 

trQ 	And is there some reason, 

Mrs.' Kasabian, that you didn't render first-aid 

for that person? 

I don't know. 

1t4 	You don't knOW? 
Irk 	No," 
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Then, further,ay Honor, 1 would like your 

Honor to consider Page I at tine 11. 

ogr 	Well, you are telling us,. 

Mrs. Kasabian„ that when you heard the 

noises coming from the house, you were 

thinking that your friends were in danger; 

right? 

it& 	No. I did not think it was them. 
IQ 
	

You felt that somebody else was 

,In danger? 

114 

Yea. 

And why. did you think that some- 

body else was in danger And your friends were 

not? 

/ just felt• they were killing 

these people because they killed that' guy in 

the car'," 

Ar 
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And at page 6592: 

HQ 	You just said they were killing 

these people the way they killed the guy in 

the car? 
Mt 

HQ 

"A 
Yt 

Of 'they'? 

nq  

I made a mistake. I am sorry. 

What .way did you make a mistake? 

By using the word 'they.' 

I see. 

"And what did you mean to say instead 

That Tex killed the man in the car. 

Well, after Tex killed the man in the 

car, you had been to the back of the house; right? 

"THE W/111ES1Si Us." 

Then the next question, your Honor„ page 

6592, line 15: 
'IQ And your intent, after you knew that 

the man in the car had been killed was to enter that 

house and steal?" 

And after some colloquy, the Court overruled 

the objection, and the witness said: 

"Yes." 

I would like also to have your Honor consider, 

of course, that fir. Manson isn't even alleged to be present 

in connection with the Tate matters, the matters at the 

Tate house. 26 
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As to the matters at the La Bianca house, 
Lida J(asabLan's testimony is that Mr. Manson was there for 

some four minutes, according to her, in the house. 

Furthermore, your Honor, Linda i<asabian 

testified that she and Mr. Manson went to the beach area. 

She says that she did not hear of these 

matters until, sometime when she was it. Florida, later on, 

like I think in October of 1969. 

If she didn't hear of those murders, there is 

no reason for nt. Manson to even haVe heard or known of those 

murders.. 

Furthermore, your Honor, another point. I 

think M. Fitzgerald covered it inferentially)  but not 

That is that the TV that she said she saw - 

she said she saw TV the following day -- that is offered 

for your lionor'stonsideration on the matter of her being 

An accomplice as a tatter' of law. 

As far as the, •censpiracy gees, your lionor 

there is simply no puttitg of the headi together. There 

is nothing here whatsoever, nothing to' connect Mr. Manson 

with any kind of a conspiracy. 

At yourfpormm-well -knals, I am sure, from 

reading the legal literature, when the District Attorney 

doesn't have a ease against anybody, he throws in a 

conspiracy count. 
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You see, the vice of this is that the.  

District Attorney has got the power to structure a case 

procedurally. They have the power to structure a case by 

Way of the fact that they go to the Grand Jury, they have 

all of these powers of persuasion 'with the Grand Jury, 

especially in an emotional type of a case such as this•. 
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I think, aloe, your Honor should take into 

consideration the conduct of the District Attorney before.  

3 
	the Grand Jury. 

The District Attorney, at the time that they 

put on Susan Atkins, where Susan Atkins said that Tex 

Watson killed Sharon Tate, they had the statements of 

Roni Graham and, Virginia Howard. They ditnit 

give those statements to the Grand Jury so that the Grand 

Jury would see the difference, so that the Grand Jury 

'Would be able to weigh -. 

THt COURT; Confine yourself to the motion, 

Mr. Kanarek, 

M. UNARM r am, your Honor;  

Ae your- Honor knows, the law is that the Court 

must view everything that has occurred in connection with 

the case as if the Court were an appellate court. 

I believe these are tatters that the Court' 

should consider, because if the District Attorney or 

Los Angeles County has procured an indictment by subor. 

nation of 'perjury„'wilful misconduct, conspiracy to obtain 

money by way of publication with the Los Angeles Times, 
' 4 

and other people, then this is certainly for the Court to 

consider,, because these are matters on appeal that a 'court 

would conisider. 

I think there is no question, your Honor, but 

as to all counts, the First ,five,' the too at the 'La Biancas, 
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and the conspiracy count, that there is no question, if we 

look at It in •a detached, analytical, scientific way, 

there is no doubt but. what we are obliged, and I move the 

Court to dismiss all the counts as to Mr. Manson)  your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr., Hughes? 

NB, HUGHESt May I remain seated during my argument)  

your1 Honor? 

TH8 COURT; You' may, 

'10 	MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, I would _dove under Section 

n iiia.1 that your Honor would dismiss, individually and 

collectively, all of the counts against Leslie Van Houten. 

1Na 

	

	 It is clear through the evidence that there is 

14 nothing linking Leslie Van Houten to any offense which was 

committed as charged in the indictment. 

llow, the most that we have is Linda Kasabian 

plaeir12; her- 	even if we put in the testimony of an 

18 accomplice, we have Linda. Kasabian putting her outside of 

iy a house next to the La Biancas, and without any direction 

20 . whatsoever. This, supposedly, sometimes near the time of 

2/ 	the offense. 

22 	 Considering Linda Kasabian as an accomplioe, 

23  and looking at what 'we have' from that point, we have 

Dianne Lake, whose testimony certainly teemed unreliable 

25. to the point, I believe hat the Court could rule 

.20  that it was unreliab3:40 having Leslie telling her that she 
• 

• ; 	' 

2 

• 4. 

5 

6 

7 

9 
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10 

X1 

stabbed a dead body. 
Now, I daa't know what sort of crime that is, 

stabbing a dead body, if it is to be believed. 

And I don't know which count, if it were to 

be believed.that the body were alive, I don't know which 

count it' wouldgo to. Count VI or VII? 

As a matter of fact, it was never said that 

it was even a person's body. 

So, I don't see any 	crime in that 

statement that she stabbed a dead, body. 

As far as other statements, that she said 

she wiped off prints, ate something, took something, 

hitchhiked back, that there was a boat there; these may 

indicate that she knew the killers or was nearby, or 44N4 

them, or had some dealings with them after some events took 

place but I do not believe that it shows any consciousness 

of guilt or any involvement in the murders. 

Now, according to People vs. Estrada, the 

People are stuck by the inculpating statement that they 

have introduced. 

They have introduced a statement that she 

stabbed-a dead body. 

I don't know of that being any crime. 

They can't blow hot and cold on that state-

ment and say: Well, the body must have been alive and, 

therefore, there was some involvement of Leslie. 

As far as any other witnesses, we have 

 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17.  

18 

19 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000050

A R C H I V E S



17,924 

411-2 

4 

5 

6 

5 fie, 7 

8 

10 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18: 

19 

. 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

Sarbara Hoyt reporting some incidents similar to a back 

douse incident, during which a win came in and Leslie 

apparently, she said,- bid under some sheets. 

This was similar to what Dianne had said, 

although there were' vast discrepancies between the actual 

facts alleged by both girls. 

14 

25, 
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Also it should be pointed out that during 

that testimony of Dianne Lake, she has made some statements 

about items being, burnt and credit cards being burnt and 

a ropebeing burnt and coins being counted. 

There is actually a showing by the People 

that nothing was missing from the La Bianca house. 

Prank Strothers testified he went back to 

the house some four days after the offenses, and that 

nothing was missing there, so actually there is a great 

deal to show that this back house incident, if it indeed 

occurred, was something completely unrelated to any 

offenses. 

There is no showing that Leslie had charge 

of any weapons. , 

There is no showing that Leslie had any 

weapons. 

There is no shoving that she is in any way 

connected with any conspiracy.. 

There is no showing that she had any know-

ledge at any time, or joined, with any. other defendants in 
k 	N 

any manner to effectuate anyone'. s death. 

And also there 	no showing that Leslie was 

present at the events,•es they occUrred.  

There is no testimony showing what indeed 

happened at the La Bianca hous6, and for that reason: 

these counts should be dismissed against Leslie Van Houten. 

5-1 

• 
4 

5 

9 

• 

U • 

• 
12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

15 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000052

A R C H I V E S



5-2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 

54 Ets,9.0 

11 

12 

1.3 

14 

15 

- 16.  

17. 

18 

19 

29 

23 

24 

• 25 

. 	17,926 

Also, your Honor„, possibly in support of the 

idea that a Mead body was' stabbed later, which again I 

gay is not a crime, Dr. Katsuyams actually indicated that 

there were some wounds which, were of a post-mortem nature 

on one of the victims. 

For those reasons, your Honor, I ask that 

you dismiss individually and collectively all of the counts 

against Leslie Van Houten. 

THE COURT: The court will recess for 15 minutes. 

(Recess.) 
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THE COM: All parties and counsel are present. 

The jury is not present, 

no you care to argue, Mr. Bugaiosil 

MA.,BUGLIOSI: Yes, YOur Honor, very briefly. 

5 	 For defense counsel,. your Honor, to stand up 

6  'in front •of this court and tell the Court that the People 

7 offered no evidence against their clien$ is actually 

Unbelievable'. 

I can understand their making this argument to 

:10 12 people Chosen from this community, but I think they 

11 would almost be embarrassed to make this'fb a judge, this 

12 type of a frivolous argument.‘ : 

r8 

13 	 Certainly no one is ever going, to accuse these- 

14 'defense attorneys of being modest. If anyone ever does I 

15 can assure them I will come very speedily to their defense. 

On the other hand, your Honor, maybe they d#4 

believe what they said. I think there is some cause for 

concern for all of them if they really do believe what . 

they said to the Court. 

On the other hand, maybe for the past 19 weeks 

they were wearing earplugs and were blindfolded -- 

MR. HUGHESt Your Honor,, this is improper arguMent, 

to the Court. 

MR, BUOLIO$I: There just absolutely is no question, 

your Honor, of the very strong, powerful case the prosecu-

tion has Offered against all four defendants in this case. 
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• As the Court knows„ the Language under 11184  

Subdivision 1, of the Penal Code provides in part! 

"If the evidence then before the Court 

is insufficient to sustain a Conviction of 

such offense or offenses on appeal," -,.. 

Then and only then should,the. Court grant a 

motion for acquittal, 

..The'test the People haVO to satisfy, your Honor,. 

under, Section 1118.1 of the Penal Code is 'not to prove 

these defendants:guilty'beyOnd a reasonable doubt. The 

Court knOwS that and defense knows that. 

We only have to prove that we offered any 

.substantial evidenee'frOm which an inference .of guilt can 

be drawno  1.e.„ the, same teat that prevaili On'appeal. 

1,1,oCourtbas yet interpreted Sect,n-11184  Subdivision'l of 

the Penal Code: 

The oaSe of People vst„ Odom, 3 Cal. ,Apr .3d 559 

condoms 11'18.1; but it does not interpret:the 1anivage:of 

Section 1118, Sub, 1, 	 •  

Therefore, in looking for.  an interpretatigm4 on 

1118.1 one almost has to look- at Its predecessor, Section 

1118. 

24• 

•• 

There were Many cases interpreting Section 

1118, and these casts are illuminating: 

1 cite to the. Court 'People vs, Wescott, 9.9 ,Cal. 
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The Court said that to justify an instruction 

•directing a Verdict Of acquittal in criminal'prosecUtions 

'the evidence must be insufficient as a matter of law. 
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The original 1118 section was analogous to a 

directed verdict in a civil ease. 

The Court, as the Court knows, would instruct 

the jury to return a judgment of acquittal. 

The Westcott. case goes on and says that where 

there is evidence -- the Court doesn't even say substantial, 

It says, 111here there is evidence from which an inference •of 

guilt is :ustif1ed4  a criminal prosecution, should not be 

taken from the jury merely becaUse an inference of inno-

cence might. also be drawn therefrom.° 

People vs'. Sauceda, 199 Ca/. Ap. 2d 470  the 

Court said that a defense motion for an instruction that the 

deferidant should be acquitted for insufficiency of evidence 

may properly be denied if the evidence is siifficieut to 

.0ustain a conviction on appeal. 

Now, when is the'evidenee-sufficient to sustain 
, 

A conviction on appeal/ That 'is where there'll substantial 

evidegce from which an inference of guilt can be drawn. 

As Mr. Witkin says on Page 669 in-his book of 

 

 

17 

  

 

18. : 

 

 

19' 

20 

  

 

21 

22 

23 

.24 

20 

  

  

criminal procedure: 

   

 

"it is eXtremely rare that appellate courts 

in either a civil or.criminal case will reverse 

for insufficiency of evidence alone.." 
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In other words, if the court upstairs in 

looking at the trial transcript reaches the conclusion 

that the trial jury predicated their verdict on speculation, 

conjecture, on mere suspicion, then and only then will the 

appellate court reverse the trial verdict. 

Likewise, since the same test applies under-

1118 'subdivision 1, the test ,on appeal., likewise of the 

prosecution. in this case had only offered speculation, 

conjecture and mere suspicion, then the Court would be 

justified in granting the 1118 motion. 

But the record is 	your Ron', that we 

offered very strong, solid substantial evidence connecting 

each of these defendants with the corpus delicti of the 

'counts .1t.n which they are dharged in the Grand Jury indict-

ment. 

The preeent state 'of the record is such 'that 

not only have we therefore satisfied our 'burden under 

'3,118.4,1 of the Penal Code, which. .is a very limited burden, 

under the very language of the statute, but we haVe already 

at this stage of the proceeding proven the guilt of these 

defendants' beyond a reasonable doubt, and l believe this 

is very . obvious to the Court. 

Therefore., I don't believe that now is the 

time for me to attempt to make any persuasive argument 

concerning the evidence 	this
. 
case. 

Moreover:, strictly-  frbEa'.the standpOint 'of 
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. trial tactics I don't think it is advisable for me tp 

verbalize the arguments I intended to make to thelurys, 

one or two months from now. 

However; just for the record, your Honor, 

lest the Court entertain even the slightest notion of the 

efficacy and validity of the defense motions, I 'would like- 

to very briefly address myself to tome of the evidence in 

this case. 

No. I, at this stage of the trial Linda 

Kasabian's testimony is totally, and wholly uncontraclicted. 

I am confident that at the very end of this trial it is 

also going to be uncontradicted but,. as Mt. i(anarek says, 

that is sliding off the point. 

At this stage of the proceedings'her testimony 

is totally uncontradicted. 

If the Court rules that she is not an • 

accomplicel.then of course the 'People could satisfy an 

111$.1 motion on her testimony alone. 

In fact, a. jury eould convict these defendants 

on her testimony alone if the Court rules that she is not 

an accomplice. 

The Court has not yet verbalized or articulated 

whether it belives that Linda Xasabian is an accomplice. 

personally donit know, and I think the Court is of the 

same frame of mind or the Court has indicated likewise." 

I don't know whether now is the time for the 
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2 

 

Court to make that determination., I don't think the Court 

has to make that deterraination at this, pont. 

But:in the event't4at:the Cou# in ruling 00 • 

this 1118 motion is going to: consider whether ;or. not Linda' 

Kagabian. is an atcomplice,, then I would like to addreas 

myself at this point very briefly to 'whethei:Linda, wog 'an 

acCOmplice on the La Bianca murders. • , 
I am not stipulating for one Moment that 

Linda was an, accomplice on the Tate murders, but I 'am 

aware Of the conference in chambers'in which the issue of 

felony murder name up. 

Felony taurder,".however, does not apply to 

the second:night, the night of the La Bianca mUrders. 

So in any event I.  am just going to, address 

:myself at, this point to whether Linda Vas an accomplice in 

theLatian0a murders. - 

As.theCoutt'knowa, .a conspiracy is an agreek,  

ment. It is an agreement between two or more persons to 

:commit a crime., followed by an Overt act to carry (Alt the • 

Cbject of the conspiracy. 

So one of the elem;ants, ane of the.  essential 

elements. of conspiracy is an agreement. 

.Was Linda a party to the criminal agreement 

'on the night of the La Bianca murders? I'maintain that 

she was not. 

The lord agreement connotes 	voluntary 
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enterprise. 

If coercion, either express. or implied it, 

employed, there simply is no.  agreement. That is also true 

'under the civil law Contracts. 

Linda te:stifies, your Honor, and, as ./ say 

and keep repeating at this stage of the proceedings, her 

testimony has not been contradicted. 

She testified that on the night of the La 

BianCa girders she. did not want to .go along with Charles 

Manson and the other defendants. She said she went out of 

fear 

That is in the record. 

Inasmuch as she had just seen five murders 

the previous night and had knowledge that Mr. Manson was 

very very capable of orOrfing her killing, she hardly was 

in a •positionto tell Mr. Manson to go Jump in the take, 

an she did not want to go along that night. That is just 

not common sense. S4 fls. 
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• 
So she testified she went out of fear and she 

did not want to accompany Mr. Manson onthispartioulat 

night. 

Because Linda went out of fear vis-a-vis going 

alopg voluntarily, one can hardly, say she was a party to 

the Criminal agreement on, the night Of the La Bianca 

murder. 

8' 	 - If she was not 4 party to that agreement, she is 

•9: . not 4 co-conspirator. Therefore, vicarious liability does 

as not apply.. 

In addition thereto, we are confronted with 

the issue of what Is an accomplice. 

Now, Mr. Fitzgerald said' that if one is 

indicted with a crime, ergo that makes a party an accom- 

' 

That simply is pot the law. I will give the 

Court three cases 	I can give the Court .30 cases -- but 

I give the Court three cases which hold just because .you are 

indicted or-held to answer does not make you an accomplice 

as a matter of law. 

People vs:. Acosta, 115 Cal. Ap..1:03. 

People vs. Kosta, 14 41; Alc. 696 and 

People Vs. Clark, 116 Cal. 4. 2d 219 
' 	• 

These three cases hold, as many, many other 

cases in California dO bold, that simply because a person 

has been indicted or held to answer, this does not sake that 
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party an accomplice as a matter Of 

The language we have' to be concerned about is 

the second paragraph in CALXIC 3.10. 

That language says that to be an 

accomplice one must have knowingly and with oriminal 

intent aided, prOmoted, encouraged, instigated by act or 

advice 'or by act and advice the commission of the offense 

charged against the defendants on trial. 

So we have two basic elements which are 

required. in, order fOr a defendant to be an accomplieeI 

Knowledge, number one. 

Number two, criminal intent. 

We discuSsed knowledge first and then 

criminal intent, and T am just addressing myself now to the 

issue of whether Linda *as an accomplice on the night of 

the La Bianca murders. 

Concerning the issue ofknowledgel  with 

respect to. the night of the La Bianca murders, obviously 

this night as opposed to the previous night Linda had, 

knowledge that the mission was going to be murder. 

She did not have that knowledge the previous 

night but she had knowledge the second night that the 

mission was going to be murder. 

Why? Because Mr. Manson told her and the 

others that Tex and the other,people hadbeen a little too 

messy the night before, and'this,time he was going to- show 
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them how to do it. 

Since Linda had knowledge' that the previous 

right fiVe people had been murdered, she certainly knew on 

the night of the La Bianca murders, and she admitted on the 

witness stand, the mission was going to be murder, so she 

had knowledge. 

Whit. about the Second element, criminal intent? 

In this case the intent to kill? 

Now, we cannot. just cavalierly, fall back on the 

felony-murder rule with respect to the second night. If 

we could rely on the felonY-murder rule the second night, 

then, of. course, the Court could or, the law could engage in , 	, 

a fiction and convert by way of a surgical operation, as it 

were, the intent to commit the underlying felony into an.  

intent to kill, thereby.inferring malice aforethought. 

N6 defendant could ever be convicted of any 

degree murder unless there is malice aforethought. 

The Court and the law can engage in that 

fiction if the felony-murder rule applies, but there is no 

evidence in the record, that on the night of the La Bianca 

murders Linda Kasabian intended to rob or burglarize 

anyone. 

So we are not deiling with felony murder. 

The criminal intent requirement of the law of 

accomplices has to be satisfied, if at all, only if 

Linda Kasabian had an intent to kill, an intent to kill! 
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To determine What Linda's state of mind was On 

the night of the La Bianca murders, of course, we can 

look to circumstantial evidence, that is the only way we 

determine anyone't intent to do Anything. 

We can look to het entire 'conduct that night, 

And from that conduct draw inferences as to what was on her 
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Not oily didn't lindit' Watt to 'ga Alois 'On 

the night of the La Bianca murders,„yOur liOnor*  'her 

conduct in Venice 'Clearly and unequivocally shoWs, that 

She did tot haVe-an intent to kill -on the night of the La 

.an-ca mutdelts. 

As she told Charlie, as they were going to 

Venice,. she said "Charlie, 	not you, I cannot 	any- 

 

4'; 

 

Not only did she tell Ivir. Hanson that, but 

she deliberately knocked ox the wrOng door at that'VeniCe 

aparttttent,.' thereby 'Preventing another murder. . 

, I thilik to can assume that willing. conspirator 

willing members of the conspiracy .ob-vioutly-watt- to help 

Carry out the object of the conspiracy; as alleged in 

Countt 140:0- VIII of',:the indictment, the object of the 

-conspiracy .on the night of August ,10th, 1969, was murder. 

• Linda showed by her conduct in Venice that 

she was out to -frustrate and prevent the object of the 

conspiracy from being eitrie&ouit  not to' help it. • . 

17 • 

19 

 

If she wanted to help it she wOuld ,have knocke 

on the right door,-  on Nader' s-  door, but .she ,deliberately 

knocked on the wrong,-door. 

To 'hold that she is a co-donspiratar and 

accomplice in view of that conduct, on her part, whiCh is 

uncontradicted at this point, is simply antithetical to the 

evidence and' just flies straight, in the teeth o the 
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evidence. 

Linda's state of mind on the night of the 

La 'Bianca murders, your Honor, was not that of a killer. 

If it had been we very well could have been prosecuting 

these defendants for eight murdert, not just seven murders* 

Referring to. the .i.plider of Solomon Nader, 

asSuroing. he 'was in the apartment 'that night. 

1 think her conduct clearly shows 114) intent 

to kill on the night of the La Bianca murderi. 

Therefore, your-  Honor, she is not an accomplic 

She is not a co-conspirator on that night, and the Court 

could hold, and I think should hold that as to the La Bianca 

murders the prosecution has satisfied their burden of proof 

under Section 1118.1. 

In fact, as I indicated, a jury could convict 

these defendants solely on Linda's testimony with respect 

to the La Bianca murders.. 

As I have indicated, I don't want to argue 

. the evidence against these defendants in depth at this point 

but very briefly let me just touch upon some of the evidence 

Against Charles. Manson, apart from Linda' 

testimony, and the testimony with respect to the .22 

caliber revolver and the rope and the enormous amount of 

evidence showing Mr. Mansonl s Hater Skelter philosophy, 

and motive,, which irresistibly led him to order these 

seven savage murders, apart from that testimony, apart from 

5d-2 	I 
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the testimony shoaling iifscoMplete: and total domination 

and cOntrol over the FaiailY)  inanclitig these .defendants, 

from 'which we caft.Araw the unavoidable' Conclusion" and 

inference that on' the two- nights in :question he was aso. 

dominating and controlling them' and directing everything 

that they did, apart from all cf thatl evidence and much' 

other evidence that I am not ,even going to go into at the 

present time. 

Charles Manson confessed to 'these murders. 

Juan Flynn testified that Manson placed. ' 

a knife at his throat and said "bore t you know I am the 

.one who is doing all of. these killings?" 

•DEFENDANT:MANSON: In Vietnam. 

MR. 'EUGLIOSI: I don't think yoU ever were there, 

were you, Charlie.? 

Juan was, not you. 

KANAREitt May I object to couxtsel's colloquy? 

THE COURT: Let' s proceed. 

Mit. 13VOLIOat: We know, Manson was not only referring 

to the Tate murders, your Honor, but to the La Bianca 

murders. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: You don't .I 	what Mr. Manton 

was referring to, that Mr. Manson was referring to any- 

thing , 
THE COURT: Kr. Manson., if you don't stop I will 

have you removed. 
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, MR., BUGLIOSI: We know he was referring tO the 

Tate and La Bianca, murders because flynn testified Manson 

made-this confession Several days beior the .August 16th 

raid, but two or three 4ays▪  after two or three days 
4' 	a 	• 

after he Observed Mr. Manson drive*,'Off'oue night in..1;::),hn 

Swartz• ' s car with TeX -and Clem and Sadie and Katie and 

Leaie and Linda, which 'undoubtedly", Was: .the night-  of 'the 

. La Bianca murders. 

Mr. Manson made that statement two or three .. 

days after. Mr. Flynn' a observations, so we know that when: 

Mr. Manion made this confession, he was not just talking 

about the Tate murders; he was also talking about the La 

Bianca murders: 

'With respect to Defendant Susati Atki4s, your 

Rotor, not only do we 'have Linda's testimony, but Susan 

Atkins confessed to three individuals as to he involvement 

the rate murders. 

She made a 'very incriminating statement, not 

4 confession., but an incriminating statement to a fourth 

person, Rosanna Walker, ,with 'respect to the La Bianca. 

murders. 

LiMa Kasablant a 'testimony directly implicates , 

Susan A.tkina in the La Dianca murders as aco-conspiratort 

an eider-and abettor. . 
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Also when Susan Atkins wrote in her letter 

to Roni Howard in mid-December, 1969: 

"I did not admit to being in the second 

house because I was not in. the second house," 

that by far)  your Honor)  is the most persuasive inference 

she was involved in the La Bianca murders. 

The statement al wasn't in the second house" 

in no way implies she had nothing to do with the La Bianca 

murders, To the contrary, it very strongly implies she 

:was involved in, the La Bianca murders. 

She is merely saying she did not go inside 

the residence. 

Me never claimed she did anyway. She is not 

saying she is not involved in those murders. 

Also on the night -- most likely the night 

of the to Bianca murders -- Susan Atkins told Juan Flynn, 

she •Said. Ve are going to get some 	 pigs." 

Juan also testified after Susan said this 

he observed her get.'int0 jc;hn Swartp's car with  :Mt. Manson 

and Tex and Clem and'Itatie and Leslie' and Linda, and drive 

off. 

This undoubtedly was the night -of the La 

Bianca murders. 

With respect to Patricia Krenwinkel, and I 

am just touching on the evidence, your Honor, there is an 

enormous amount of evidence which'I simply am not going to 
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go into n,ow, I am just touchina on the high water marks, 

as it were4 

With tespect to Patricia. Xrenviiikel, as to 

the Tate murders, not only do we have Linda's testimony, 

we have of course her fin,gerprints- 'found at the scene, 

and when your fingerprints are found at the scene, as 

fix.ilitzgerald knows, that is the beginning and end of 

the hail game for the particular defendant. 

As to the La 13ianca murders, Linda Kasabian's 

testimony directly connects Miss Krenwinkel With theae 

murders,. 

Linda, testified that :it was rex, Le.slie and 

Patricia who got out of the car the night of the La 

Bianca ,murders in front of the La Bianca residence. 

And of course, your Etoxior t  her refusal to 

print the words, "Death to pigs,." ,"Rise," and "Reiter 

.Skelter„w the same words printed on the wail, in the La 

Bianca re'sidence surely „shows a, consciousness of guilt, 

and this ;consciousness of guilt is circumstantial evidence 

of he ,complicity in the La Bianca murders. 

Of course with ;respect to Leslie Van aoutezifi  

beSideS Linda xasabian' s +estimorly which directly 

cater her in the La Bianca murders, we have the 'fact that 

Leslie made, a very, strong admission, to Dianne Lake,*  and 

we also have the back house incident in which Dianne Lake 

and also Barbara Royt testified to 6ssential* the same 
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thing. • 

As I previously stated, your Ron  or, the People's 

burden under Section 1118 subdivision t of' the Penal Code is 

'a very limited-  burden, not only have we •satisfied that 

burden but at this precise point in> time we actually 'proved 

the guilt beyond any reasonable dotibt, 

There is absolutely no.',question, your Honor, 

that the defense motionsunder Section 1118, subdivision 1, 

• 9 "'are tOtaily devoid of merit and substande,, and 'should be 

• 

suimnarily denied. 

Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT; Do you wish to reply:, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. :FITZGERALD: No, I will apologize to lir. Bugliosi 

for making the motion and takings up his time. 

THE COURT; 2.1r. Shinn? 

litt. SHIM: Noy your 'Honor. 

THE COURT; All right, M. Kanarek. 

ltd 1 	The District Attorney, in connection 

with, Linda Kasabian,i it °Como to me. is' making this kind of 

argument: 

.Linda Kasabian't out theme shooting a bullet 

off, .and as. the bullet is in the air she says "I don't 

intend to do it. I don't intend to do it." She says, 

love 	I am doing these things only because I AM forced- 

to," and 1,think your Honor and I would agree that it is the 

intent to do the act that counts, not the subjective statement 

22 
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that "X don't wish the results of my act to occur." 

And when the bullet  is flying, your honor, 

Xasabian cannot say "X dontt intend to do any harm*" 

and that is what the District Attorney is arguing.. 
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le. HUGHES: Your Honor, interestingly enough 

round nowhere in the record any corroboration of the idea 

that Linda Kasabian went the first night or the second 

night under duress or any threat, 

The prosecution was certainly free on all 

points to show that, and I believe the net uncorroborated 

statement which tries to exculpate her, you know, for what-

ever reason, even after she received immunity, is totally 

devoid of merit, 

HR. BUGLIOSI: That statament is in the record,. your 

Donor, about her going out of fear and not wanting to go 

along. 

MR, HuC42s: It is COmpletely Uncorroborated. 

THE GOUH 	What was your remark,. Mr. Hughes? 

MR. HUGHES-: I said that statement of hers was 

completely uncorroborated., the' idea that we have to look to 

see if she is an accomplice, certainly -. once she it 

charged and once it is ascertained ahe is an accomplice to 

the point that Mr. Kanarek brought Out on his cross-

examination of her, and also tb the extent that the 

District Attorney has successfully resisted all of these 

motions to take her statement alone without corroborations  

that $he was going under duress, I believe we cannot do this, 

We are forced to look for something else to 

substantiate' that statement. The record is completely 

devoid of any corroboration of that statement that she went 
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out of duress and rear. 

THE COURT: I have considered all of your arguments, 

gentlemen, and the record to date. For the purpose of these 

Motions for judgment of acquittal the Court has considered 

Linda Xasabian to. be an accomplice, without makinga 

specific finding to that effect. 

Each of the motions for judgment of acquittal 

is denied. 

Are you ready to proceed with the defense? 

NR.. FITZGERALD: Yes, your Honor: 

There will Abe no opening statements, however 

we are ready to proceed. 

THE COURT: With the „jury present? 

MR. FITZGERALD: With the jury present, your Honor. 

TH4 COURT: You may bring in the jury. 

(The following proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence 4nd'hearing of the jury, all defen- 

dants and all_couniel being P  resentl) 

THE COURT: The record will'ohew a.1 parties, counsel 

and jurors are present. 	. 	• , 
. 	A 	, 

Mr. Bugliosi, do the People .rest? 

FIR. EIVOLIOSI1 Yes, yourAonor4 the,People' rest. 

THE COURT: Very well 

lir. Fitzgerald, yOu may call your first 

witness.' _ 

MR.* FITZGERALD: Thank you, your Honor. 
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Subject to the admission of the defendants,  

exhibits into evidence, the defendants and each of them 

rest: 

hUGLILS: Join0your Honor, I rest on behalf or 

Leslie Van Houten. 

MR. SHINN: I rest on behalf of Susan Atkins. 

MR. KANAREK: Rest on behalf of Charles Manson. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: Your Honor, I wish to testify 

and also.  my  two, sisters would like to testify and put on 

-our defense. 

MR, BUOLIOSI: May we approach the bench, your Honor, 

this should be outside the presence of the jury. 

DEPENDANT ATKINS: This should be in the presence of 

the jury. 

THE COURT: Counsel may approach the bench. 

DEPENDANT ATKINS: I would like to have also the 

defendants approach the bench because this is my defense. 

<The following proceedings were had at the bench 

out of the hearing Of the jury:) 

MR. FITZGERALD: I might say, your Honor, we have 

carefully dirssed,it and considered it among ourselves, 

I'm referring to Mr. Kanarek, 	Shihn;-Mr.jiughep and I,. 

and we feel that it 10 tos the best interests `of the 

defendants that we should reit.:' .*- 

The defendants have indicated the desire to 

testify, but certainly against 'my better judgment. 

18. 
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Mn.' BVGLIOSI: I think that if this happens, there 

is almost a reversible error per se on'appeal. 

clients are being charged with seven 

counts of Ourder, and they are not putting on any defense. 

Of course,, the COurt cannot force them to put 

on a defense,'obViously, but I find it unbelievable that 

they would do something. like this„ and I think we should, go 

back into chambers and discus's thi$ thoroughly, and make 

It abundantly clear on the record that they really feel it 

is the best thing for them to do. 

If it is a strategic measure to insure. 

reversible 'error on appeal, we" simply cannot let them do 

it. 

TBE.COURT: I agree that the matter cannot be taken 

up here at the bench. I will have to recess and we will 

'go back into chambers. 

I want the defendants present in chambers 

during this conference, luovever. 

. 	' 

A 	 • 
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NR. HUGHES: Could we dismiss the jury,. your Honor? 

We wish to do it in open court. 

R. RANAREK: We wish it in open court. We refuse 

to and do not wish to do this in chambers, and I rest. 

r. Bugliosi, first of all, has no standing, 

he is doing this because he is writing 4 book -- 

THE COURT: What do you wean he has no standing? 

la. UNARM: 11±. Bugliosi has written books on 

other cases 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, I don' t:want to hear this. 

'VCR. FITZGERALii: X would say that every time we 

go into chambers the defendantS. think 'it is with our 

connivance, and we are trying to hide something 

THE COURT: As I said, I seriously question whether 

this is something you want aired in fro= of the press. 

However, if you insist on it,' that 'is Where it 

will be. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Even if they insist, your Honor, the 

Court has the power to bring this back into chambers with 

the defendants present. 

The defendants can be present. 

But on such a major issue like this, the more 

relaxed the atmosphere the better, It is too stiff out 

here, 

"In COURT: Y am inclined to agree with yOu, Mr. 

Bugliosi. I can see nothing to be served by airing this 
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matter in front of the press, and the spectators in the 

'courtroom. 

MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, X would not waive my 

defendant's right to a public trial, at this stage of the 

proceedings. 

NRa MUREX; The same, 	not waive it either, 
• 

your Honor. 

VI. SHINN: is the Court ordering the,defense, 

counsel and-defendants into the chaMbersi-your Honor?' 

THE COURT; Certainly. 

KANAREK: Nay the record reflect I agree.uith 

Mr. Hughes, I am nQt IlaiVitig my right to a public trial, 

and X ask that it be done in open' court. 

There is no reason at all why it cannot he 

done'in open court in front of everyone, 

Everything else has been done in front of 

everyone. 

Manson has been accused .of 'rape in front 

of everyone. I see no reason 

THE COURT: X find it a little unusual for you to 

make such an argument, Mt, Kanarek„ in view of your continual 

protests about'the exposure of the jury to publicity of the 

trial. 

BR: NANARER:, Well, I do not believe *— 

There is nothing about this that is any 

different. x don't think there is anything about this. that 
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is any different than any other procedure. 

THE COURT: This 3s strictly matters of law that the 

Court must consider and rule on,.. 

I will make all of the rulings in open court 

if that is what you want, and we can have our discussion 

in chambers. 

MR. KANAREX: Welk., your Honor, then. I object to 

it •  

I do not waive my position based on the 

Fourteenth Amendment of the 'United States Constitution 

and California law. 

We are entitled to a public trial. 

MR. SHIN: I join it the objection. 

MR. UNARM Your Honor is doiag this in violation 

o A public trial and I,da object.' 
e 

• N 

(The following proceeditgs-ware had in open 

court in the presence and hearitg of the jury: 

THE. COURT: We are going td reCesii, ladieS and 

gentlemen, I have some matters I want to:take up with 

coup 'el and the defendants in chaMberS, so I would ask 

the bailiffs to escort you back upstairs until we have 

concluded those matters: 

(Recess.) 
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(The following proceedings occur in 

chambers. All 'counsel and defendants present.) 

r. 

THE COURT The record will show all parties and 

: 

8 

10'  

. 12 

defendants, left 'with the parting thought that we would 

J't/  • both consider our positions that ire 'had taken vis-ai-vis 

the strategic and legal Aspects of the defens44 

.Mr. Hughes, Mr. Shinn and Myself tame in this 

morning, and prior to actually appearing in court we 

discussed it among 'ourselves-, and we told the three female 

defendanta that, in our best judgMents  we 'were going to 

14,  test our ease.. 

TEE COURT: I understand this was following a Joint 

conference :of all .of the defendants and- all counsel? 

cOunsel are present, 

Fitzgeraldl I was a little surprised by 

the manner in 'which the defendants rested. 

. If You knew that the defendants were.SOing to 

stand up ;and Say that they vantea to testify, why' didn't 

you let that fact be known to the Coiart before you rested? 

FITZGEHALD:,  I didn"t know that the defendants 

were going to stand up and ask to testify. 

We did discussr it„ myself, Mr. Shinn, and 

Mr. Bughes, this Morning with Patricia Erenwinkal, 

Leslie Van Houten, and Susan Atkins, and at the conclusion 

of a meeting we ,  had last night, we both left with the 

parting thought, both aides, the attorneys and the. 
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MR. FITZGERALD: That is correct. 

Xt was conductedi actually)  right:here in the 

Hall of Justice last night between the hours of 7:00 and 

9:00. Although this is not the only time we have dis-

cussed the nature and extent and character of the defense. 

We have actually beendiscussing it with our clients and 

among ourselves and among the defendants jointly for 

several weeks now, and there have been difterenoetrof 

opinion that have been aired on both sides. 

go 	 THS COURT ►  Well, from what I have seen so far of the 

trial, I would suspect, although-  I don't have any first, 

, 12 hand knowledge of it, that there are various witnesses 

who could be called in support of any one defendant/3 

4 poSition. 

'24 

26 ' 

Now, I am not talking about Credibility 

or degree of persuasion that might result from calling 

those witnesses, but certainly some rebuttal of some kind 

or some defense of some kind could be put on. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: I am my only witness. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Should be put on? 

THE COURT: Could be put on. 

I have heard, for example, although I havens 

knoWledge of it, that there were a, number of people who 

confessed to these crimes during the pretrial period. 

There are other members of the Family, 

undoubtedly, who could be subpoenaed to testify. 

xs 
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• DEFENDANT VAN HOUTENt .Subpoena your wife. .She is a 

member of ;Our family. 

DEFENDANT XRENWINKEL: No one knows better than 

what my testimony is. 

THE COURT: Just a moment. 

There are witnesses who have already testified, 

who could be recalled), for example)  for various thinp. 

These things have  all occurred to me as 1 have. 

sat watdhin and listening to the trial. 
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So, when you say you are resting, I! assume . 

that you have in mind all of these things, and that any 

decision to rest is made as a tactical trial decision 

and not from ignorance of 'what to doe. 
• 

JIR,. FITZGERALD: please, it is certainly not based 

on ignorance. 

I have tried a number of cases, and I believe 

I am capable of calling witnesses on direct testimony,, and 

so on and' so forth. 

It was based on all the information at my 

disposal. 

It wasn't a decision I made for all the 

attorneys either. Each of the attorneys themselves, with 

respect to their individual clients., also ,de the decision. 

'TM COURT The Point that I am making isthat the 

decision wasmade as a Matter of strategy and tactics, not 

because you don't think there isn't any evidence that could 

be put on Which conceivably could help the defendants' 

ease, 

lT s FITMERALD; X am aware :that there is evidence 

that could be put on that, would conceivably help the 

defendants' cane. yes, Yourlionor. 

TH4 COURT: And your decision is made as a matter 

of trial strategy and tactics; is that right? 

DEFENDANT MANSON; What are you programming him to? 

Do you want him to stand up so you can chop 
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ilia head off againi 

FITZG4RALD: -i don't know if I Want to adopt 

those two words, "tactics" and "strategy.!' • 

Under all the circumstances. And I think that 

am- prohibited from explaining all the circUmstances . 

attending. my decision because of applicable provisions of 

the Business and Professions Code in regard to confidential 

communications with my client, et cetera. 

Certainly, tactics and strategy was one area 

that vas taken into consideration in making the decision.' 

THE COURT: What about you, Mr. Shiva 

'M,. SHINN: Your Honor, the way this trial has been 

going,- X feel, your Honor, that it is very difficult for 

!the defense to put on a defense. 

For exarple„ this morning I had three judges 

subpoenaed, and I think out of all the *Witnesses that were 

subpoenaed„ they 'were the only three that there was a 

'mottOU Made to quash the subpoena.. 

I think the-Court in this case should have 

:waited until the time I put the judges on the stand to sea 

Admther or not they had anything relevant to testify to to 

help the defendants. 

- THE COURT: You are avoiding the question, Mr. Shinn. 

SHIM: That is an exaMple. 

THE COURT: What I watt to know, is, are you making 

this decision to rest as amotter.of trial strategy and 
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tactics? 

MR. SHINN:, Yes. I would join in Mr. ritzgerald's 

statements, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: And this is your own decision with 

respect to your client? 

PR. SHINN: 1  Yes,, We all discussed this together. 

THE COURT:What about x-ou,.Mr. Kanarek?_ 

1 assume you Ore acting.  independently and 

have arrived at your own decision and cOnOlusion,with 

respect to these matters? 

KANAREX: That iS correct, roar Honor. , 

THE COURT: What About you, Mr. Hughes? 

MR, HUGHES: I feel. it strange being, put these 

questions to. 

I think the position, is clear. . When we teat, 

la 	we rest. 

' 	THE COURT: It is far fram clear. 

15 	 I want to know why you are resting. 

16 	 MR. HUGHES; I don't think the Court should inquire 

17 	into that. 

18 	 THE, COURT: Wel13, I do. 

19 	 MR, HUGHES: Well,, I would refuse to answer those 

20 questions as tO why. 

21. 	 THE COURT: You don't have to tell me the specific 

22 reasoning that you. went to. 

23 	 I want to know whether you are doing it out of 

24 ,,ignoranee or whether you are doing it out of trial 

25 strategy and tactics. 

26 	 MR, HUGHES: .I don't think I have to adopt some 
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language of your Honor, 

DEFENDANT MANSON: He is inadequate, 

THE COURT: You have participated in the conferences 

of defense counsel, have you' not? 

MR, HUGHES: les, I have. 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, if it is humanly possible,  

I will see that this trial is not reversed because of 

deliberate attempts by defense .6011nse3, to sabotage' it. 

DEPENDANT VAN HOUTEV4; Man, that is in your head. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I resent that. 

THE COURT: From the answers that I.  am getting from 

Mr. Hughes and Mr. Shinn, I' feel that it is very appro.. 

priate. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Ethically, as a responsible attorney 

and member of the Ear and officer of this court, I think 

that 1?ased on the information at my disposal, this is, 

indeed, the best I can do for any client. 

I am very sinoere and'I am very honest. I am not 

trying to trick this court. I am not trying to hoodwink 

this court. 

THE COURT: YQu have given me a straight answer. 

That is the reason you are resting, mr. 

Hughes? Do you adopt what Mr. Fitzgerald just said? 

MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, I don't know what your 

Hoiox is trying to build out or this on appeal either. 

THE COURT: I want to know what your reason is. 
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X went to know what you are doing here. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: His reasoning belongs to hip 

parents. They gave it to him, just as yours comes from 

your wife, 

THE COURT: Do you, adopt Mr. Fitzgereldts statements? 

MR. HUMUS: Need I? 

' THE COURT: You are obviously trying. to be cute, 

Mr. Hughes. 

MR. HUGHES: No. 

• 
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THE COURT': It is perfectly plain to the, Court. 

Mk. HUGHES: X don't think X am. 

THE COURT: I am entitled to a straight answer from 

you..  

HUOHES: A straight answer_ is that I have rested.. 

I have thought about: it., I have thought about 

it a great deal, about resting. in this case. 

Your question is: 

Is that an independent judgment on. pay' part? 
, 

Yes. 

THE COURT: Do you adopt Mr. Fitzgerald' a statement? 

KANARE•K: I don•'t adopt Mr. Fitzgerald's 

statement, and I would like to make this point. 

THE  CQUR':• All right. 

MR. KMM: I agree with Mr. Hughes, and I say 

this with respect to the Court. 

I respect the Court, Itry to respect the 

Court, even though your Honor today would' t allow me to 

look at the Court' s•copy of No. 133. 

I asked the bailiff and the Clerk to get 133. 

THE COURTt Get to the point. 

KANAREKt Volume 133 of your Honor' •s transcript. 

THE COURT: -Get to the point or else remain quiet, 

Mr. Kanarek, 

MR. KAP ARgK: I want to point out that I respected 

this Court., I lean over backwards, to try to respect the 
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'Court., and I think your Honor will agree with me on that; 

I hope your kronor will. 

Even though we may disagree., I respect the 

Court. 

THE COURT: Are you going to get to the point? 

MAREK: Yes.- 
6 

: • 	 'TIDE 'COURT: 'Now is the time. 
1 

XANAP,EX: Your Honor's interrogation is violative , 

9 

right to effective counsel. 

That is why Veliave an indepelident bar. There 

are some things the Court cannot inquire into. 

11:tk COURT: This isn't one of theft. • 

oZ Cooper vs. the Superior .Court and: the Sixth Amendment 

NR. UNARM. Obviously, your lionor, I have made 

TM. COURT: Before I allow these defendants to rest 

and you•sentiemen to continue as counsel, I want some 

straight .answers to some straight questions, and that is 

•the reason for this interrogation. 

‘KANAREK: X unequivocally 'rest, your Honor, and 

.it is an independent judgment, as I have. made in.other 

cases., 

Mr. Fitzgerald made it in a case of People vs.. 

Broughton, where there was fingerprint evidence, and his 

client was acquitted. 

THE COURT: I am not saying that you don't have the 

right to rest. • This is not uncommon. Defendants frequently 
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rest without putting, on a defense. 

NIL IcAMEK: Yes. 
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THE COURT: The thing that I want to find out from 

you gentlemen is that you are doing this knowingly and 

intelligently, and there has been adeqUate investigation 

and preparation so that you can make a decision such as 

this knowingly and intelligently. 

MR. IrANAREE: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Do you believe that that is the case? , 

MR, HUGHES: I believe -- 

MR*  KANAREK:. Kay I finish/ 

I believe, dOwn deep in my heart, and I say' 

this to the Court, I don't believe there is a case 

against Mr. Manson, a legitimate case. 

I believe, your Honor, that this was done for 
• 

publicity. 

am responding toyoUr'Hotor 

I think that, if this Case had not been pub-_ 
, lioized, they wouldn't even have filed on Mr. Manson: 

I believe that he is a victim of Mr. Younger's 

what has now been a sucoessfUl'attompt to become Attorney 

General. 

 

 

20 

 

21 

22 

23 

211 

The publicity, I believe, in this -- 

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Kanarek. 

MA. KANAREK: I sincerely believe that Mr. Manson is 

innocent, 

DEVENDANT MANSON: Be knows that. That has nothing 

to do with it. 
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MR. XANAREK:: I believe, your Honor, that there is 

no case against him. 

, 
	 DEFENDANT MANSON: 4t still has nothing tO do With 

4 

 

it. 

  

7 
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18. 

-19 

20 

 

THE COURT: You have conducted an investigation in 

connection with this case, have you not? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, 

THE COURT: I have observed that from your cross.» 

examinatiOn, `orr-examplel  which frequently has been 

extensive and in depth and shows a thorough preparation 

insofar as the background of these witnesses are concerned. 

You certainly weren't cross-examining off-the-cuff. 

I don't think any of you were. I could detect 

from ,the questions that you asked, from the objections that 

you made, from your conference at the bench, that, as far 

as I could see,an extensive investigation had been made 

pretrial and during the' course of the trial with respect 

to these matters, with respect to the,particular witnesses 

that testified, with respect to documentary evidence, and 

so forth.. 

 

21 

22 

23 

24 

- 25 

26 

 

Isn't that the case? 

  

 

-MR. HUGHES!' Your kloriOr, in that regard,-  I think 

that all counsel have, from the very inception of this case, 

felt hamstrung by the rulings of the Superior Court in 

regard to giving us funds to hire investigators., and the 

investigators that we have had, have been flunkies and 
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dilettantes, and people who sought to get some television 

time, tb. get their face on television out in the hall, 

and I think that the investigation has been very shabby in. 

this case, to be quite honest, if you want honesty. 

Now, if you want something else, you knoW, 

will be happy to subseribe to anything you want to say, 

but if we are going to be honest, let's be honest. 

1, 	A 

,* • 
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mornings 

talked? 

Did you want to testify too? 

DEFENDANT NNSON: What I said the last time we 

THE COURT.: I am saying that I didn't hear you say 

17,968 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Lees don't do that. For goddness 

sake, let's don' t play with honesty. 

THE COURT: Do you agree with that, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: I can only speak for myself. 

During the course of the case and during its 

preparation, 1 issued perhaps 40 subpoena duces teems*  

and the Superior Court file will, reflect that. 

I also issued about 60 sUbpeenas for the 

Peraonal attendance of witnesses, and .l talked to many of 

these people. 

I will say. that I did ki.lot of investigation 

12 OyseIC 

• THE COURT: • in other words, you At., not nOw ;asking-

for additional time for investigation? 

: 	XL FITZGERALD: I, am' not, no, your H-onor. 

16 	 THE COURT: I take it that none of you. are, since 

- 17 rion,e of you have made such,a request. 

18 , 	 Then. we come to the second question, and that 

19 'is the statements-1?y the defendants in open court. 

20 	 I didn't hear Mr. Manson say anything this. 

26 this morning, in open court, that you wanted to testify. 
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. 	you want to testify? 

DEFENDANT MASON : I would like to defend myself and 

prepare my own case and present my own case. 

THE COURT: If you are asking to 'represent yourself 

in propria persona, the Court has ruled on that many "ea. 

. What I am asking you now is do you want to 

6e-2 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

2/ 

22 

23 

testify? 

DEFENDANT N4=-,C1,:: that I say from the witness stand 

would not be valid in anyone's mind. 

TUE COURT: In. other words, * you are, not making such 

request as the female defendants? 

DEPENDANTYMANSON: I =making the request that 

.have always mode, that ) camp in and,made the first day T.  
. 	, 

was arrested, you know. trihe:naatlY can speak for me except 

me. 

THE COURT: All right. 

1112w, Miss Atkins, did I understand 

correctly,. did you want to testify in, your own behalfL • 
DEFENDANT =INS: Yeb, I do want to testify. 

THE . COURT: Notwithstanding your counsel's statement 

to the Court and in front of the jury that he has rested 

your CASE? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: That is correct. 

ME COURT: And what about you, niss Krenwinkel? 

DEPENDANT gRENUIN111.4' Yes, I wish to testify also, 

THE COURT: Notwithstan6:ng your counselis statement 
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that he has rested? 

DEFENDANT NRENWINKEla Right. 

raE COURT: What about you, Miss Van Houten? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Yes)  I. *ash to testify. 

DEPENDANT MANSON: There are about another 15 

people that would like a chance to testify also. 

THE COURT: Who are they? 

DEFENDANT MANS N: The rest of the people that you- 

call the Vamily. 

You know, like your Honor respectfully, 

as mach as you give me is as such as Z try to give back. 

You can't rise above the attorney's questions. 

It is like when X was on the stand before 

explaining my grievances in the County Jail 	yes and no 

I 

2 

6 

9•  

.10 

Answer s • 

The judge knows, as well a$ I do, that is 

your courtroom and these boySwork.for you. You. ,know, 

they are in your thought. You are sitting on your thoughts. 

11 • 

.12 

13 

14'. 

15' 
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THE COURT: Let's:get on to another matter. 

Mr. Fitzgerald, your client, Miss Krenwinkel, 

has said that she desires to testify. 

' I think she has a constitutional right to 

testify, notwithstanding any advice to the contrary and the 

fact that you say you have rested. 

Are you prepared to exafaine her if she 

testifies? 

MR, FITZGERALD: Let me answer that question this 

way. I have read what I think is the applicable authority, 

People vs. Wales and People vs. Blye. 

I can give you the citation of those. 

THE COURT: Let me have the citations. 

MR, FITZGERALD: People vs. Robles is a 1970 case in 

2 dal. 3d at Page 211 or 212, your Honor. 

That is the most recent case. That is the 

California Supreme CoUrt case. 

THE COURT: And what was the other one? Hive? 

MR. FITZGERALD: The other one is People vs. Blye. 

THE COURT: B-1.1-g-h? 

MR. FITZGERALD: B.1-y-e. 

I have the 430alifornia Reporter. 

MR. HUGHES: 233 Cal, Ape 2d 143. It is a 1965 case. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Here is the problem 

In BIye, the court said that it didn't amount 

to a substantial imposition for the Court to force o 
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I 'order counsel to,examine his. Client, even though his client 

2 took the stand over his.objection. 

They Went on to say, I think, that counsel is 

4 frequently put in that position anyway. 

5 	 Essentially, they say, that trial counsel has 

to be flexible. 

THE COURT: Are there any United State Supreme 

a Court decisions on this particular point? 

9 	 MR. FITZGERALD:  Not that I know of. 

io 	THE oounT;,  I don't recall any offhand, but I 

certainly would like to see them if you have them. 

12 	 MR, FITZGERALD1 Not that I know of, 

Now,, if / am ordered to ask her questions, 

14 I will ask her questions.. I will examine her. 

I don't prefer to, .1 don't wish to, I don't 

16 want to, but I will. 

It is against my better judgment. 

lw 	THE COURT: How much time would you need? 

19 	 MR. FXTZGERALD: I don't need ani 

THE COURT: All right. 

21 	 MR. FITZGERALD; As a matter of fadt„ I am well 

22 , aware of the substance and outline of her testimony, 

and that is one of the reasons,/ made the decision to 

rest, 

I am familiar with, the content And scope of 

Patricia Krenwinkel's testimony and, actually, I am 

23 

24 

5 

26 
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capable of asking her the questiona. 

I prefer not to, but I will if I am ordered to. 
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DEFENDANT gRENWIN1<EI4 Your Honor, between Miss 

Atkins. and Miss Van Houten and myself,, we have already, 

between us three, have what you would call the defense, 

you know, that we would put on. 

Miss Atkins would take the stand first, and 

then, myself, and then Miss Van Houten, 

We will write down some of the questions that 

we can imagine that we would have them ask, and then, if 

you would like, you knows  we would request it, one of the 

lawyers to read it for ns, and I guess that would work out 

all right. 

THt COURT: I would suggest that as to any specific 

questions you wished asked, that you write them out and give 

them to your counsel. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: • That is now what we are !aping. 

MR. SHINN: I would suggest this, your Honor, to 

be oxi the safe side. 

If the Court is going tea let the defendants 

testify in their own behalf -- 	1,' 
. DEFENDANT MANSON:. Yo4 better let me do this for 

you, that 	what you. better do. 

ER. SHIN I: For that portion, I would suggest that 

the Court let them go pro per. Lei them represent them 

selves for that portion only. 

THE COURT: No, I will not do -that; Mr. Shinn. 

MR, SHIM We feel that they should not take the 
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stand, your Honor. They may jeopardize their own lives, 

your Honor, jeopardize the case. 

HUGHES; In that regard, I would like to make 

a motion to associate Leslie Van Houten in as counsel,' 

and in that regard I would incorporate, by reference, 

the previous motions that Mr, lRanson and Patricia Xrenwinkel 

made in that regard it this case. 

In the alternative, ik that is denied, I would 

ask that Leslie V Houten, be allowed to go pro. per, without 

counsel. 

THE COURT: That motion will be denied. 

NR., HUGHES: Is that as to both aspects of that 

motion. your ,Honor? 

THE COURT: What was. the first one? 

That she be associated? 

R. HUGHES,: That 1 associate her it as Counsel. 

IHE COURT: That motion is denied. 

M. HUGHES: And the seeond part was that I be 

relieved and that she be aIlowed' to go pro pen 

THE COURT: She hasn't made that motion. 

'DEFENDANT VANIUOTEN: I put forth the motion to 
be pro per. 

Tilt COURT: Thematicemill:be denied. 

The Court.findAAhat.you are not able to 

represent yourself. 

DEPENDANT MANSON: Like little ducks. 
4 

2 

3 
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THE COURT: Mr. Pitzgers14*  have ycn and the 

other counsel considered the possibility of diminished 

capacity defenses in this case? 

MR. ITITZGERALD: IWe have, yaua donor  
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THE. COURT: X take it, you have considered the 

possibility of not guilty .by reason ofinsinit'T pleas? 

MR, FITZGERALD: We have, yes. 

4 
	 DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: You are the one that is nuts. 

THE COURT,: Do the People have anything? 

6 
	 MR. BUGLX0S/: Of course, I am shocked. 

Although this has been mentioned before by the 

8 defendants that they might not do it, I just find it 

unbelievable that they would do something like this. 

10 
	 ' I azree with the Court, there are things that 

11 they could put on ix their defense", and I think they should. 

12 
	 'DEFENDANT MANSON: Put on where? 

This is your courtroom, Mister. We have got 

14, nothing to say. 

15 
	 MR. BUOLIOSI: You can take the stand and testify, 

16 
	 DEFENDANT MANSON: Testify to what? To hig qUestiOni? 

All you can get are his questions. Everything 

is implied in the questions. 

19 
	 'ME. BUOLIOSIt Why den't you write the questions down. 

20 
	 DEFENDANT MANSON: It doesn't work that way. 

21 
	 I have written down questions for these people, 

22 and they get to One question and they don't understand the 

23 second, and they throw it down. 

A . 	 Am T the one that is incompetent? 

• 25 
	 THE COURT: We have' now arrived at a different phase 

26 of the trial. 
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If you wish to testify and if you wish your 

counsel to ask you specific'questions, all you have to do 

is write those questions out so he may ask them in your 

own words, 1f that is what you want.' 

DEFENDANT MANSON: It hasn't. worked up to this point. 
I , 

THE COURT: I want the 'reCord to be pertdotlY Olear 

that you have the right to take. the stand if .you want 

to. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I have the right to take the 

stand subject to what? 

Can I say anything I wish to say on the stand? 

THE COURT: You will have to testify in accordance 

with the rules. YOur attorney may ask you questions which 

you want him to ask. 

• 
	 DEFENDANT MANSON: And those rules come from you? 

THE COURT: You are subject to the same rules of 

evidence as any other witness. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: That is the reason that I wanted 

to-work within your rules and not to try to overdo your 

rules or go'over your head, because I am coming in way over 

your head, brother. 

Brother,, look at yourself: 

THE COURT: So, it you want to testify, you write 

out the questions. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: It is your(refleCtion. 

THE. COURT: And let !r. Kanarek ask them of you. 

9 

10 
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DEPENDANT MANSON:' Wake up. 

SHINN; Your Honors  don'tyou think there is ,a 

danger there, your- Honor, your suggesting to the defendants 

that they write their own questions? 

There may be a danger there. 

THE COURT: I am not saying that they have to do 

that. But if he wants specific questions asked, that is 

the way it can be done. 

BUOLIOSI: They are being charged with seven 

counts of murder, and it is incredible that they Are not 

going to put on a defense. 

I am very worried about the appeal in this 

case. 

TI COURT: We have three attorneys here that have 

been in the criminal law field for a considerable time and 

have tried many, many oWies. 

Mr, •Pitzgerald, it is vaylinclect, was in 

a very high, responsible position in the Public 'Defender' a 

Office before he resigned last year, I think it was.,  

Wasn't it, 14r. Vitzgerald? 

MOERALD: Yes. 

TOE' COURT: a has an extremely good reputation 

among judges and lawyers, and he is considered by' everyone 

that I know that knows anything about th4 criminal law 

field to be highly competent. 

Mr. I(anarek has long experience in the 

criminal law field, not only at the trial level, but he 
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1 has had cases taken up on appeal end had good results-. 

Mr. Shinn,: I know from personal experience - 

'when I Was in Department 115, tried cages' in that department. 

know he has been in the criminal law field for a consider-

able amount of time. 

14r. Hughes' I knew nothing about before he 

came into this case, but he has bad the benefit :of the 

experience and the counsel of other counsel to the 

extent that his awn, abilities needed any assistance. 

NIL HUGHES: I haws never tried a caseo your. Honor. 

COURT: Well, everybody has to try a Case the 

first time. 

141t.• HUGHES: 'That is true. 

=EOM NANSON: I will agree with that. 

THE. COURT: You might not have been able to ade-

quately handle the ease if you were the only counsel, but 

you•vere one of four, and the other three are experts. 	- 

So, it is 'an entirely different situation. 

DEFENDANT. NSON: Your Honor, I am not really a 

bad guy. You know that. 

I am not trying to get at anything but the 

truth,. 

6 

7 
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• .10 
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• 19.  

20 

21 

22 

It is your trutho isn't it? 

TM CCXTRT: Now, do you have any --

DEFENDANT MANSON; Or is it? 

-THE CCORT-: -- idea as to how much time the 
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defense mould take assuming three or all four of the 

defendants take the stand to testify? 

Mkt, FITMEAALDI. Vive - to-seven court days at the 

most.. 

examination. 

i 	. 

That is anticipating reasonable croS0;. 
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THE COURT: All right. 

How long would it take the defendants to prepare? 

MR, FITZGERALD: I think they are, in essence, 

prepared. 

In talking with them and discussing problems 

apout whether they should take the stand or not, one of the 

problems that has come. up frequently -- and Manson has 

mentioned it -- Is the problem of questions. 

If the defendants are allowed some leeway by 

the Court in terms of testifying in a narrative forty to a 

certain extent, I think they are prepared to proceed at this 

time. 

If, however, we are going to follow very, very 

strict rules of form, it may ,take them a little time to 

prepare exact questions. 

THE COURT: I am willing to relax the rules to the 

de4ree netessary to perMit a defendant to answer relevant 

questions in connection with his defense. 

On the other hand, we are not going to turn 

thi2 into a orcui and permit theft tp roam at will on 

irrelevant and immaterial matters and turn this Into a kind 

of fOrUm•fOr espOusing philosophies or feelings whatsoever. 

DEPENDANT KRENWINKETA May x ask You a 'question? 

ER. FITZGERALD: I would Say that, in discussing it 

with the defendants, their testimony is:germane. 

THE COVRT: Very well. 
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• DEFENDANT MANSON: I even got a haircut and got a suit, 

and ltd. rather take a beating than wear a slat, 

THE COURT: All I would say is this to the 

defendants: 

This is more than a game. I don't have to 

6 
 remind you what the charges are and what the possible 

penalties are if you are convicted. 

1 hope that, you will treat it as more than a 

_gaimax 

Ihope you will again consider your counsel's 

advice before you make the final decision as to whether or 

not you do want to testify. 

You' are loOking at attorneys who collectively 

14. 
	have .a good - number of years of 'experience ,i!1 this field 

15 	and your best interests at heart , and when they advise yoU, 

16 X am sure they are doing it' in good faith because they 

x7 	believe it is best far.you. 

Sol  before you ignore that and d)something to 

19 the contrary, I suggest that you give it long and hard 

20 thought. 

21 	 DEFENDANT ATKINS: Your Honor, is my life relevant 

22. 	o this case? 

THE COURT: Y don't know what that means. 

24 	 DEVENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Your Honor, like I have talked 

25 with the other two Women in this case. In other words, 

26 each of us would like to testify, and our attorneys have 
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told us they don't -- you know, they want to rest. 

All right, So we came up to that wall, and we 

said, "Then what do we do?" 

And they said, "Well, you know, X advise you 

 

not to." 

In other words, we have been informed of this 

before. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Dg MOAK VAN HOUTU: But the thing iS, Sadie has 

 

5X 
IU 

 

. got to go first. 

 

11 
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'THE COUAT: You can go it whatever order you'like. 

That is Unimportant. 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Okay. 

"MR. SHINN.: How will we work the mechanics of this, 

your Honor? 

THE COURT: I can't  hear you?, 

R. SHIM How arik''!e[going to work the mechanica 

of. this? We have, tested,n00. 

Tri2 COURT: Obviou.sly, you. will be reopening. 

One other thing I want to tall. the defendantli 

and Z am sure Counsel have already told them, but .I want 

it to be perfectly clear. 

.Manson, and each of the defendants., you 

know, when you take the stand to' testify, it is one thing 

to Answer questions from your counsel or questions or your 

own -Which your counsel is asking you; but when 'that is. 

over, the people have the right to- cross-examine you, and 

that is vastly different thing., to submit yourself to 

cross-examination. 

So,,, yod should give careful consideration to 

this. 

DEFENDANT. MANSON:. We have, We have incorporated 

into our vocabulary the proper words to use. 

THE COURT: Well,- it isnT t a game, Mr, Manson. 

DEVEMYANT MANSONt I thought the whole thing was 

a game, brother. 
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THE COURT: You are not going to turn this into 

some sort of a circus.: If you think that is what is going 

to happen, you are mistaken. 

When you step on the stand and testify, 

everything you testify to is going to be subject to-cross-

.exaMination. 

DEVENDANT MANSON: And ridicule. I understand that. 

MR. SHINN: lavirrilonot, if that is the Court's 

position, Your Honor, Miss AtkinS is teady to, take the 
• 

stand immediately. 

She infornis s, your 'Honor, that She wants.. 

to get on the stand first, and she is 7:et*: 

THE COURT: Are you preps 'e4 to. examine. her? • 
MR. SHINN.: She has the'quebtions, your HonOr, ' 

You said to read the questiOnS/ 

THE COURT: 	am going to Order you to read the 

questions. 

MR, SHIM; Yes. Tf the Court orders me, I will 

conduct the direct examination. 

She has the questions already. 

19.t4 BUGLIOSIt I think the Court should give the 

defense a couple of days. 

For her to take the stand immediately -- I 

mean, if they are going to take the stand without prior 

witnesses, I think they should have several days to 

prepare themselves. 
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THE COURT: I agked them how much time they 

needed$  and. they indicated.  they didn't need any time, 
that they have thought it over for same time.  
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MR. FITZGERALD: Mild we meet between 1:45 and 

quarter after 2:00/ That would be a half hour. 

THE MORT: Yes. Certainli. 

You 'can meet during the noon hour, if you 

Hughes.- 

THE COURT: Well, it is :a quarter to 12:00. 

I think the defendants should again have an 

opportunity to confer with, their counsel together without 

anyone else being present, so that they can sit down and 

again discuss what has been said here in chambers before 

anything else is dome. 

If they desire to do' so, I will, certainly 

permit them to do so. 

17,988 
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26 

MR. HUGHES: I would say this is a ploy of Mr. 

Bugliosi to gain time. 

MR.'BUGLIOSI: I am ready right now, baby. I have 

several pages of cross on every one of them. 

R. HUGHES: We' are,. too. 

MR. BUGLIOS/: When X make statements, they are not 

always self-serVing statements. Sometimes I have an 

interest in the individuals. 

That may be hard for you to believe, Mr. 

like. 

I realize that represents a problem of 

logistics in moving people around. 

If that isn't practical, you can meet at 1:45. 
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1 
	 A. FITZGERALD; Yes, If we can meet from 1:45 to 

2 215, that will be very helpful, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Where do you want to meet? 

.MR, SHINN: Upstairs in the jury room. 

MR. FITZGERALD; The lock-up here is the beat place 

- 6 of all. 

	

7 
	 THE COURT: At l:45 all defendants and all counsel 

will meet in the lock-up, and then you will inform the 

9 . Clerk when you have Concluded that conference. 

I think we probably better resume back in 

11 chambers again and find Out if there are any other matters 

12 to be taken up before we proceed. 

	

13 
	 DEFENDANT MANSON; Your Honor? 

	

14 
	 THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Manson? 

	

15 
	

DEFENDANT MANSON: Have you looked at the picture 

that this courtroom has projected into the social conscious. 

17 ness now? 

	

n 	 gave you been on that picture? Have you been on 

19 that thought? 

	

20 	 Look at that thought. It must be cleaned up, 

21 and it can be cleaned up, because it is not the truth. It 

22 

23 

25 

is far from the truth. 

'THE COURTT, Anything else, gentlemen, before we 

recess' 

We will recess until 1:45. 

The jury is recessed until 1:45. 	will 

000116

A R C H I V E S



1 

2 

5 

6 

8 

14. • 

15 

19 

20 

2g.  

23 

24 

25 

26 

17,994 

resume at that time following the conference between 

defendants and their counsel. 

Nhereuponl. at 11t51 -a.m. the court Was in 

recess.) 

; 
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Lt s ANGELEs, CALIFORNIA,. THUR.5DAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1970 

2:12 o'clock p.m. 

- 4m. 	pr vda 

(The following proCeedings were had in the 

chambers of the court outside the hearing of the jury, 

all defendants and all counsel being present;) 

• THE COURT: The record will show all defendants 

and all counsel are present. 

MR. RUCHES: May inquire, is there some reason 

that this is being conduCted in. chambers, your-Honor? 

11 	 •.1.4 COURT: Yes, because L asked 'the Clerk to haVe 

12 •.• you come in. 

Have you.had a chance to confer further, 

Mr. Fitzgerald, with your clients? 

MR. FITZGERAW: Yes.. 

There is no change in position. The attorneys 

are still of the opinion the'cas,e on behalf of the defendants 

should be rested. 

The defendants individually. and I am referring 

• 20' , to Leslie Van Houten, Patricia Krenwinkel and Susan Atkins, 

• 21 	are still adamant; they wish to take the stand and testify 

in their awn behalf. 

THE COURT: What about Mr. Manson? 

M.-  MUREX: Well, yoUr Honor — 

;DEFEND-MT HANSON: I'm certainly willing. 

ER. KANAREK: I think your Honor's -question 

1 

3 

6 : 

10 

14,  
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1.8z . 

19 

22 

23 

21 

25 

26 

000118

A R C H I V E S



17,992 

2 

3 

.4 

6 

8 

•- 

11 

1Z 

13 

14. 

15 

16 .  

18  

. 	.19. 

20 

21 

.22 

23 

24. 

26

8 flay. 

invades the' right to counsel, the attorney-client privilege. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: . You rested already. 

MR. FOARE1c: Yes, your Honor, I have, unequivocally 

THE COURT: I don't understand what you're talking 

about, Mr. Ranarek. 

All I asked is, is Mr. Monson asking to. 

testify? 

DEFENDANT MAW R: No, 

THE COURT Ali. right. 

411 right, now, as to those defendants who 

indicated that they do wish to testift,.,notwithstanding--

DEFENDANT MANSON: That. is, .not at this time 

OnyWayr 

THE COURT: 	counsel's -advice to - the contiraryi 

I want to advise them, although T am sure their attorneys 

must have advised. them beforehand:- 

First, they have a constitwtional privilege 

against 84f-incrimination. That means you do not have 

to testify as to anythillg which may incriminate you and 

seeon4I3q you have aconstitutional right, a, statutory 

right in California not to be called to the witness stand 

at all. 

In other words, you -cannot be compelled to 

testify, and I want the record to be perfectly clear that 

each, of you understands that. 

Do you have any. question about that, each, 

of the defendants? 
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Now, as to this morning, Miss Van Houten, as I 

understood the record, made a motion to substitute, or 

rather, a motion to relieve her attorney and to proceed in 

propria persona, which means to proceed as your own attorney. 

Is that right, Miss Van Houten? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Yes, it is, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Is that what you want to do? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN; Yes. 

THE COURT: Well, in recOnsidering that, I want to 

ask you some questions. 
of 

/ am going to ask the questions/ you 

directly Without any assistance from your counsel. If 

there is no objection, I will ask them in here. Otherwise, 

they will be asked in open court, 

I hear no objections. 

MR. XANAREK: I would like all proceedings in open 

court. 

THE COURT: You are not involved in these 

proceedings, Mr; Xanarek. 

There has, been no request from Miss Van Houten 

or her counsel to proceed ,in open court. 

ML SHINN: Your Ronor 

THE COURT: Don't'interrupt Die., Mr. Shinn;,. Sit down. 

MR. SHINN: 	am sorry, your Honor., 

MR. HUGHES: I Would prefer all proceedings in open 

Court, 

  

: 

 

9 

"a 

  

 

14 
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23' . 
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26.  
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THE COURT: Very well. It will be in open court, 

2 then. 

Now, I take it that none of the defendants are 

requesting any additional time; that you are now ready to 

s. proceed with your defense; is that right? 

6 
	 MR. SHINN: That is correct. 

MR. KANAREK: Under People vs. Crovedi, your Honor, 

because or the unique circumstances, I believe I have an 

9 obligation to ask for a continuance. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, haSntt asked to. testify, 

Kanarek.' 

12., 	 MR. UNARM; I understand that. 

DEFENDANT MANSON; I am asking to defend myself, 

. 	yes, whatever that takes. I am asking to defend Myself. 

15 	.ViE COURT: If you. are asking for a continuance, I 

16 want to hear yoUr: reasons. 

11* 	MR, KANAREKI Yes, your Honor. 

15 	 I believe your Honor himself stated that there 

. 19 arentt any Supreme Court cases On this subject. 

I think under People V4. Crovedi and the 

?i .doctrire of a fair trial and due process under the 

12  Fourteenth Amendment, this.iost unusual and unique situation 

2 is such that it lo a Aituation that must be prepared for 

24 because, obviously, the defendants Krenwinkely. Atkins and 

25 Van Houten, are really very., very important witnesses, 

26 and it is my belief, your Honor, that, research would 

I7 994 
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indicate that we do not haVe to crucify Ourselves upon 

People vs. Robles. 

I don ft believe what someone may think that 

lsal 	states explicitly it. the'law of our countrY'.. 

13 

14. 

15 

18' 
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. THE COUR7: If Mr. Manson doeSn't care to testify, he 

doesn't have to. 	 T 

MR. KAUAREK: What I antSaying, your Honor,: is that 

4 under People vs. Crovedil  -- well, I believe there are 

matters that should be gone into -- 

.6 . 	THE COURT: This is the time. 

MR, KANAREK: What 1 am saying is, your HOnor, that 

I believe that preparation should be made for this by way 

of -- 

ISM COURT: Give Me some idea of what you are 

talking about, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. KANAgEK: What I am, talking about, I belie've 

that under People vs. Martin 	and I think Mr. ntzgerald 

has argument before the Court on it and I will defer to 

him on this particular point •••• ••=1 

THE COURT: Ae hasn't asked for any time. 

KANAREK: Well, I am asking for time. 

Very well, then I will go ahead. 

The point is that I believe that even though a 

perSon is not himself involved in a 'particular 

constitutional right, under'People VS. Martini  even though 
you don't have "standing,'" you can still allege that 

violation to the Court tor the Court to consider, and 

think that there Impinges certain effects from what these 

defendants are going to do. If they are going to, in 

effect and actually, be their own lawyers, this changes the 

Ba -1 

• 
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complexion. of the' case. 

THE COURT: They arenot going to be their own 

lawyers. 	 4 

.r 

MR. XANAREK: I think the Court is in error in 

s' allowing the procedure that the CoUrt'is, going t;olillow. 

6 	 THE COURT; Mr. Xanarek, you seem to haVe.diff4ulty 
_ r 	# 

-/ - staying with the point, 

8 

	

	 You said you wanted some time. I want to 

hear your reasons. 

10 	MR., MUREX: The reason is to prepare points and 

ix authorities, 

12 	 THE COURT: For what purpose? 

MR. tANAREK: To show that the Court is proceeding 

14 • wrongly. . 

3.5 	 The Court is incorrect in allowing these 

.16 detendant0 to take the witness stand. 

37 

	

	 1 think it is clear that the right td take the 

Witness stand is not the only right. nvolved. There iA 

1g also, the. right of effectiVe counsel, ,and the right Of 

x effective counsel is not there .when questions are propounded 

21 by the defendants. 

• 22. 	 Certainly your Honor would not order what an 

2,3 attorney should do in any other witness' case. Therefore, 

24 a tortiori„ your Honor shouldn't dictate what questions 

411 	gs -should be allowed when the defendant herself is involved. 
' z6 	 THE COURT: 1 have no intention 'or dictating what 

4 
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questions will be allowed. 

MR. KANAREX: If your Bonor is ordering the 

attorneys to ask questions, your Honor-is, in etfect„ 

ordering what questions the ,defendant Wishes. 

\*. 

• 
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And I think that research should be done on 

this and -points and authorities should be submitted to the 

Court before, your Honor allows this to take place before 

the jury. 

There are, I think, fundamental due proceSs 

requirements that People v4. Crovedi 	think -4- stands 

for the proposition that there‘ should be some preparation. 
. 	. 	. 

for this. 	 .., 	1 	•,, , i.t e 	'  

F r t , 

THE COURT: If that'VaS a motiori.for a cOntilWange, 4,  .. 	• 	 4 k 	. t 	I 
i 	 • 	. 	 i 	' ' 	. 	. 

it is 'denied. 	 .:  

MR. UNARM Yes, it Vas, your Horgar.' 

THE, COURT: Anyone else wish to be , heard before we 

go back into open court? 

MR. SHINN: yes,. your Honor. 

I believe the case of People vs. Martin that 

Mr. Kanarek cited, I believe that case deals with the issue 

of the Fourth Amendment, your Honor, not the Fifth Amendment, 

and I am going to oppose a continuance. 

And I talked to Miss Atkins and she is ready to 

go ahead. this afternoon, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, will the defendants, if they 

do call themselves as witnesses, will they have the right 

then to call other witnesses on their own behalf? 

THE COURT: Well, so far as this Court is concerned 

the defendants rested -- 

7 

8 

11 

14 

35 
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MR. HUGHES: Well 

THE COURT: 'lust a moment. 

-, the only exception to that is the 

defendant's own Statements. That is in the case of 

Leslie Van Houten, Patricia Krenvinkel and Susan ItkinS; 

and I have not yet been able to- get an intelligible response 

from Mr. Manson as to whether or not he wants to testify. 

But the only exceptions so far are the state- 

ments'by these female defendants that they wish to testify. 
• • 

The Court will permit the defense to reopen 

for that purpose. 

So far as other Witnesses Bre, concerned, the 

case is in control or the defendants/ coUnsel, eicept for 

that limited purpose of, letting thy' defendants testify.' 

MR. MOMS; I thinX it is clear that among 

Mr. Shinn aild-Mr. Fitzgerald and myself that we are taking 

no request to reopen, none whatsoever,and that this is a 

decision of the Court; that we have rested and that 

should be perfectly Clear on the record. 

THE COURT: Fine. Then there will be no other 

witnesses called other than the defendants themselves. 

MA. HUGHES: What l am asking yoUr Honor is, since 

theSe defendants are asking fOr the right to call witnesses 

on their own behalf -- 

THE COURT: I have not heard anyone make such a 

request yet, but if it is made -- 

'40 

21 

. 23 

24. 

26 

26 
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MR. HUGHES: They asked to call themselves, then they 

are in effect calling themselves. 

Will they have the right to call additional 

witnesses?•  

TI COURT: They will net. 

MR. HUGHES: Would Miss Van Houten. have the right to 

call Mr. Manson? 

THE COURT: No, 

MR. SHINN: Might I be heard again, your Honor 

briefly? 

THE COURT: Yea. 

.MR.. SHINN: If your Honor is going to allow these 

defendants to testify, your Honor, I btlieve Aranda and 

Bruton may be 'involved. 

I would suggest they testify out of the , 

preSence of the jury _first to see ` what they are going' td 

Say., your Honor. 

IUE- COURT: There is no Bruton and Aranda problem 

when the defendant takes the stands 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Can I impeach any of theSe defendants 

on prior statements they made out of the court,implicating. 

other defendants If it is inconsistent With statements 

they make? 

wonder if Aranda applies to that type of ,  

situation? 

I don't know if there is any ,case directly in 
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point on that., 

ER..„ MY: It seems once the defendant took the stand 

you get away from the Bruton and Aranda problem and the 

defendant would be subject to cross-.examination. 

THE. COURT; The question is raised as to statements 

he made outside of court. 

MR. KAY; Thatts right. He can explain those state-

ments -on the stand or deny them. 

THE COURT; So far as the inconsistency applies only 

to himself'. 

Mr. Bugliosi is posing questions as to statements 

which may implicate ao-defendants. 

X don't know what the answer to that is. 

MA. BUGLIOSlt That 14 something we are going to 

have to research. X am relatively sure there will be 

areas I would like to dross-examine the girls on. 

I don't know Ar there;,ii a case directly in 

point on that. 

THE COURT: Well, that is hOmething'you can research 
we 

and/will'have to meet the problem when it arises, if it 

arises. 

Anything elses  gentlemen, before we go pack 

4.nto court? 

Oto responte.) 

very well. 

(The following proceedings were bad in open 
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L ; court.,outaide the presence of the jury)  all defendants and" 

, all cOunsel. being Present- 

TBEHWURT: All defendants and counsel are present. 

iThe j",ury is riot present-, 

It is my understanding, Miss Van Houten, that 

yOu wish to—dismist your counsel and proceeda8 your Own 

attorney for the balance of, the. 
I 

IS. that Correct? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN; Yes4  it is, your Homor. 

THE 0OURT: In that conneetiOn I want to ask you 

.11 
	some questions: 

, 	. 
.What is your age,,MisS Van Houten? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: At the present time I am 21. 

THE COURT: What has your formal education been? 

DEFENDANT VAN -HOUTEN; I completed high school and 

took one year of businesS college and I am a certified 

legal secretary. 

THECOURT: What do you mean., "a certified legal 

secretary"? 

	

'20 	• • DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Well, ,.I got,a certificate. 

	

gi 	. 	I completed the OurPe, and passed examinations 

22. and got my certificate. 

• ,ga 4 	'THE COURT; Where did you, attend'- ealeget 

	

24 	 .PEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN; Sawyers Business .College, 	• .
, 

,•  
26. HuSiness School in Long. Beach on, pinebreet: 

..: 

	

'gef 	,T4,11 COUHT: Halm you had any legal:edUcation? 	, 
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DEVENDANT VAN HOUTEN:. No, I have not, 

-THE'COURT: , Have yogi ever been employed? 

DEFENDANT VAN ROUTES: :Once I 'had a Job. 

THE COURT.: Where -Was that? 	' 

DEFENDANT VAN'HOUTEN: It Was in MonroVia, my home 

tOwn„after school Ihelped make model trains. 

THE .COURT: Has any court ever permitted you to 

represent yourself in a criminal case? 

	

9 	'DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN4 Not a eriminal caPe, 

	

xx) 	 TIDE COURT: Now, I Want you to. tell me what the 

	

zx 	changes axe against yda in,thiS 

	

:12 	 DEFENDANT VAN.  HOUTEN: I have .two counts of 187 P.C., 

whiehAe first-degree Murder and Z have one count of 182 P.C.' 

H. •whieh istonspiraty to. commit murder. 

45 . 	' SHE COURT: What are the aementS Of murder in the 

first degree/ 

. 17 : 	 DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: I believe.it reads malice 

aforethought, wilfull,y.take soMeone :elves life. 

	

1,9 	THE COURT: 'What are the elements or eonspiraei? 

	

20 	MONDANT VAN HOUTEN: 'Together with one Or.  more 

	

21; 	other peeple and plot the murder and the taking of. 

	

22 	anotherts life. 

COURT: WhO are "the statutory: included offense$ 

mv ' to murder? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUT4Nr What is Vie sttutory7:,  

included offenses ...- first degree;'Sedond; manslaughter, 
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involuntary, voluntary, 

'TUE COURT: What i•s second-degree murder? 

DEPENDANT VAN HOUTEN: It must be without. malice 

aforethought. 

THE COURT:. What •1s voluntary manslaughter? 

* DEPENDANT VAR HOUTEN: Where yOu choose to take the 

personts life, but the circumstances surrounding it waS, 

it was on,  a reactionary basis. 

THE COURT: What are the legal defenses to Murder? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Legal defenses? Insanity, 

not guilty, guilty, self defense. 
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THE -COURT: What is hearsay, Miss Van Houten? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Hearsay is when someone 

else films art opinion of what happened and they tell it 

to Another person and it climes out of the other person's 

months  when they never spoke to the originator of the" 

conversation: 

- THE COURT: What is the hearsay rule? 

DEFENDANT VAN.  HOUTEN: It cennotte held. .agaixst 

you unless it has backing. 

THE COURT: What are the exceptions to the hear- 

bay rule? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Conspiracy. 

THE COURT: Tell me what jury instructions are 

and what purpose they serve? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Jury', nstructions are when 

you inform the jury howtb'act aeddrding to a situation, 

so the jury can keep thpir.mindS running -on the,same,thoUght 

towards a certain incident-  that happens during the trial:. 

Tflt COURT: Who prepare0 JUv -instructions? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: I believe the Court. 

THE COURT: Do you know what it limiting instruc:= 

tion is? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: It tells the jury how far 

they can go on 4 certain point. ' 

THE COURT; What is the purpose of a limiting 

instrUction to the jury? 
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DEFENDANT VAN 11.0(47EN: So the jury, on making 

their judgments, stays within the rules of the court, 

the laws of the land. 

THE COURT: Has anything occurred thus far in' 

this trial which would give rise to a limiting instruc-

tion of the jury? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN; T believe Linda Kasabian's 

testimony, 

UR COURT: What are the possible punishments =, 

.for the offenses of. which you have been charged in-  this 

case? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN Life or death. 

THE .COURT: Who makes the 'determination? 

%VENDA= VIN liaUTEN: I.  believe the final deter-

mination rests upon you 

THE 

 

COURT; Whatsort of things can 	defendant 

do Outing thepenaity'phase of a first degree murder 

trial in order to mitigate the punishment, the possible 

"punishment? What kind of things can f  be 'proved? 

DEEENDANT VAWHOVTEA; ."__,YOu try to show the jury 

what you are, and be as -' real as yoil 'can* 

THE COURT: What kinds of motions could or 

should a defendant Make before sentencing? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: A motion for a. retria.L. 

26 

25 
	 THE COURT: Anything else? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN; 1 can't think of any right 
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10-3 a now. 

2 
	

THE: COURT; Anything else you wish, to offer in 

3 behalf of your motion? 

MSS VAN HOUTEN!, I mould like to be able to 

defend myself at the time I am up on the stand ,send be,able 

6 to question the other co-defendants as they approach the' 

	

7 
	stand. 

That is what I would like to do. 

THE COURT: Anything else?.  

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: And tall a few, of my own 

Witnesses. 

THE COURT: Well, I am asking you now if,  there is 

anything else you wish to tell the Court in behalf of your 

motion? 

	

.I5 
	

DEFENDANT VA HOUTEN: I feel I am qualified. 

THE COURT: Why do you feel you are qualified? 

DEFENDANT VANHOTITEN: Because I know myself, and 

I know That I want to say, .and I knob what questions I want 

to ask myself. 

23 
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:26
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'THE COURT; You can write those questions out, 

can' t you, and have your attorney, ask they of you? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN; They don't come out the 

same. 

10-4 

2 

3 

4.  

7 

THE COURT: You do know haw to. write? 

,DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: I know -how to 'write. 
. 	• 

THE COURT; Anythytg else you, :wish, to offer? 

t. • 	DErENDaTT V HoUTENi f• I feet that if I could 

9 question myself and my eo-defendant, that ,tke.understaticling 

10 could be better understood. The, things that,. 1 might 'want 	, 

. n : to say, I think I could express better. 

12" 	 THE COURT; Anything further? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: No. 

• 14 	 THE COURT: yell, the 'Court finds you incompetent 

15 to represent yours-elf in this case, Miss Van Houten, and 

16 your motion to dismiss your attorney and represent yourself 

vt, in propria persona is denied. 

. is there anything further, gentlemen, before 

19. we proceed with the trial? 

Ao• 	 MR.. HUGHES; Yes., your' Honor. 

Inasmuch as you have found Miss Van Houten 

42 incompetent to represent herself in pro per, I would reask 

23' that I be allowed to associate her in es co-!counsel, so 

24 basically, she would be going pro per 'with counsel. 

111, 	
25 	 She could make the factual decisions and dhe 

. 2 would have the protection of counsel to make the legal 
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arguments and legal decisions, your Honor. 

I ask that. That should be a fundamental 

right clearly defined within the Sixth Amendment right to 

effective counsel*  that ore should be allowed to -- if this 

Court is going to say this defendant can make the judgments 

to place herself on the stand, your Honor, then I believe 

this Court should also be able to say that this defendant 

is cOmpoteat to either represent herself or to represent 

herself with counsel Where she can actively participate 

in all of the decisions, and not just in some that the 

Court feels she should be allowed to participate in. 

I think, perhaps, we have the Court on the 

horns of a dilemma, at this point. l hope we do,. 

THE COM': I am sure you do, Mr. Hughes,. but you 

do not, in fact, and the motion to associate Miss• Van 

Houten with, you is denied. 

NR,,, WORM Then, your Honor, I make the motion 

that inasmuch as she has been found incompetent, that she 

not be allowed to take the stand. That this is against 

my wishes, it is against my advice. 

THE COURT: One doesn' t ecessarily follow from 

the other. 

) 
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R. JagAREK:, your Honors. X do have a motion. 

Your lionor, I make a motion to sever 11.r... 

Hanson, and I a.ak that the Jury be inStructed as to Arb 

lianson, and that we have argument as to Mr4 Manson,: 

Te haVe rested unqualifiedly, without quail,-

: • fi.cation we have rested, and.therefore, va are ready to go 

, to the jury*  
make the: motion, for Severance in that .sense,. 

9 that this jury, now can hear the case against Mr.. Manson. 

Standing on. its owh two feet in legal fashion without 

any kind of complication or _illegality that will ensue 

jg by these three female* defendants taking the stand,. 

.do Make the motion. 

I think that there is no question but what 

15- the COurt - has the power, and X think A fundamental, right',  

16 to a fair trial demands that we have that severance, 

:17 so. that there isn't brought before the jury matters which 

as are illegal:, for numerous reasons which I don't -wish . to • 

x9 r  bellOCIr$  some of which your Honor, I am sure, is. aware of, 

- that we brought up in chambers.. 

For instance, there are, ,certain Bruton-Aranda 

22  problems which till not be. there it 	have a .severance 

and - have the case go to the 	 Manson standing, 

as I say, on its own :Ole feet. 

I make-that tion, I make that request,  

and that is:my request. 

A. • 

."* 

46  
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THE COURT: The motion is, denied. 

XANAREK: Then I make a motion for a mistrial, 

your Honors  on the ground that any kind of result would be 

just capricious, would be a violation of due process under 

the Fourthenth Amendment. 

THE COURT: That motion is denied. 

A,uything further, gentlemen, before we call 

back the jury? 

Bring in the jury. 

12 

1'3 

14 

15. 

2.6 

17 

18 

lo 

20 

21, 

22 

23 

24 

25' 

26 

000139

A R C H I V E S



3 

4 

7 '  

• •10 

.11 

14 

18. 

19 

20 

21: 

22 

24 

26 

18,012 

v • 
'(The folloWing proceedings were had in open 

A , 	.1 
court in the presence and hearing of the jury,' aiIidefenH 

dants and all counsel being present; 

THE COURT: The record will show all defendants, all 

counsel and jurors are present. 

The defendants may proceed with their defense. 

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, I believe we rested, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Yes, and the defendants indicated, that 

is the three female defendants indicated they wished to 

testify, 

In which order do yoU wish to examine, 

Counsel.? 

MR, SHINN: I also indicated I objected to this 

type of 'proceeding and I advised my client not to take the 

.stand and testify, your Honor, and ir she Is going to 

.testify, take the stand, your Honor, it is going to be 

over my objections, your Honor. 

THE COURT: yes, I understand that. 

Do you wish to testify, nog; Atkins? 

DEPENDANT ATKINS: Yes, I would. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Do counsel wish to have Miss Atkins testify 

first? 

MR. SHINN: Are you addressing me, your Honor? 

THE COURT: 7 am addressing all defen8e counsel. 
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MR. SHUN: Your Honor, I don't thank. we ha re a stand 

in this matter. We' have no preference, your Honor. 

DEFENDANT' ATKINS: '1oUr Honor, it is a decision 

between my oo-defendants and myself that I take the stand 

first. 

THE COURT: Very,well„ you may take the stand. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, May we approach the 

bench? 

ZolE COURT: Swear the witness. 

THE CLERK; Raise your right hand. 

14R, HUGHES: I object to the swearing of this 

witness on the grounds it's not timely. 

THE COURT: That will require a little 

explanation. 

WI at is  that supposed to 'mean? 

MR, HUGHES: The case has been rested and it' la , too 

late to call a, witness. 

THE COURT: The objection Is overruled, 

MR. HUGHES: Yes, sir. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, that is why I would like 

to approach the bench, if I may, your Honorl  and make some 

points .outside of the presence of the jury. 

,'SHE COURT: You have had considerable lengthy 

proceedings outside the presence of the jury, Mr. Kanarek. 

You have been given the opportunity to make alithe 

objections and motions you care to.. 
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Now we are going tb proceed. 

NH. KANAREK: May I just enunciate,the Sixth 	f, 

'Amendments right to confront, predicated on the due process 

• right of the Fourteenth Amendment, in re Hill,.85*Cal..' 	' 

Reporter. 

66 Cal, 2d, People vi. Massey, and also some 

Federal oases, which is• Why we asked the Court 	one -ot 

the reasons we dsked the Court for a continuance in 

accordance,  with People vs, Crovedi so we can prepare points 

and authorities. 

THE COURTS There is no point in making this motion 

all over again. 

FXTZGERALLY: I ob,Iect to the use of the plural 

' 'pronoun "we also. 

THE COURT: Very well, swear the witness. 

14 	THE CLERK: Would you please repeat after TAB: 

-17 
	

I do solemnly swear 

18! • 
	 THE WITNESS: X do solemnly swear -- 

T9 
	 THE CLERK: -- that the testimony I may give _- 

20,  . 	 TEE WITNESS: -- that the testimony I may give 

THE CLERK: -- in the cause now pending 

.22. 
	 THE WITNESS: -, in the cause now pending 

THE CLERK: -- before this CgUrt -- 

THE WITNESS: -- before this CoUrt --

THE CLERK: Shall be the truth -- 

:THE WITNESS: 	shall be the truth 

241 

26 
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THE CLERK: 	the whole truth A— 

TM. WITNESS: -- the whole truth -- 

THE CLERK: -- and nothing, but=the truth -- 

THE WITNESS: 	:and nothing but the truth -- 

THE CLERK:--so help me .God. 

THE WITNESS: -- so help ne GOd. 

THE CLERK: Would yOu be seated, please. 

Would you please state and spell your name. 

. THE. WITNESS; SuSan Denice Atkins 1,  S-u-s-a-n, 

.5 

6 

D-e-n-i-a-eA  A-t-k-i-n-s. 

I am also known as Badie.Mae Glutz, 

M-a-e, capital G-1711-t-z, 

And I mild prefer to be called Sadie, 

THE COURT: You may probtied, Mr. Shinn. 
I 	' 

M.11 SHINN: Your topor„'l have' no questiont of' this 

witness, your Honor, 

THE COURT: I order you to abk questioner of ,this. 

witness, sir, 

19' . 
	 MR, SHINN; Your Honor, X don't kiloW What 4ueStions. to 

askthis witness, your Honor. 

The only questiOns'l have here in front of me is 

the questions that she has written for me to ask her, your 

Honor, and I don't feel that these questions -would do 

her .any /uStioe, your Honor, it will incriminate her. 

I have a duty to any client not to let her 

incriminate herself on the stand, your Honor. I refuse to 

• 14 

is 

16 
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ask any questions. 

THE COURT: Miss Atkins, have you. giVen your.  

counsel oertaln questions you wish him to ask You? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yet, I did, 

THE COURT: 1 order you to ask the questions, 

MR, SnIXN: I refuse to as the queStions, your 

Honor. I feel that these questions will incriminate her, 

your Honorl.and I have a certain amount of duty toward$ 

Miss. Atkins as my client. 

THE COURT: You refuse to obey the Court's order to 

ask the questions? 

MR. SHINN: I refuse to ask her these questions that 

she asked me to ask her;  your Honor. 

THE COURT: You have the questions in front of you? 

MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor, I am going to retuse to 

ask her any questions,. your Honor, 

THE COURT: All right. Will counsel approach the 

bench? 

MR. SHINN: Yes; your Honor. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out of the hearing of the jury!) 

THE COURT: It it becoMing perfectly clear that this 

entire maneuver by the defendants, is simply one to confuse 

the jury,, create error; in effect 	well, not in effect, 

in reality to wreck the trial so far as the defendants are  

concerted, so if there is a conviction in the case you 
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wont haVe the record on appeal. 

I do not intend to permit this to happen. 

I will give you one mi1re chincex  1r. Shinn 

obey the Oburt's order to interrogate your' client in 

accordance with her wishes and that,, sir,'10 your duty ,as 

an attorney. 

If you read People Vs. Robles you will see that 

is the, vase. 
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MR.. SHINN; May I say sotething? 

I have 'read those questions over, your Honor, 

and some -of those questions will incriminate her and the 

other defendants, your IiOnor. 

rm not going to do this, your Honor. 

MR. IDGLIOSI; noes kObles say, your Honor — and 

I apologize for being negligent -- does Robles say so 

attorney has to ask questions when he knows the answers 

will incriminate his client? 

Does Robles Say that? 

THE COURT: I am not convinced, of courSe, that 

that is the case. 

Do you have any objection' to showing the 

questions,  to me? 

ER.,. SHIM: If Miss Atkins .does not object I don't.  

object. They are, her questionsy your Honor. 

THE. COURT: Confer with her, then. 

MR s BUGLIOSI-: There might. be  a question if Robles 

goes that far,, I dont know. I'm sorry I did not read it. 

(Whereupon there was an off the 'record 

discussion between Mr. t'itzgeratd, Mr. Shinn, Mr. Hughes 

and Defendant Atkins out of the .hearing of the court 

reporter.) 

THE COURT: Weil, what did you find out? 

Mt. SHINN: Well, she stated ,that she wanted to 

talk to You first, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: She wanted to talk to et 

MR.- SHIM- Yes. 

MR. )3UGLIOSI: In the presence of othet Peol4e 

alone? 

L. SHINN: it doesn't make any difference. 

MO, WOLIOSI: I think this should go back to 

cha*ers again. 

'1AR. FITZGERALD: I will state off the record what 

she wants to say. But I won't state it on the record. 

THE COURT: All right, let's go off the record. 

Off the record discussion between counsel 

and the Court, after which the following proceedings were 

had on the record at the bench. out of the hearing of the 

jury:) 

THE COURT: What did Miss Atkins say to you about 

my suggestion 'that I be permitted to look at the questions 

she has ,given to you to ask her? 

41R. 	She said she 'wanted to ,  talk to you about 

it first, and then' she added that regardless of the goes-

aorta I give you, she is going to incriminate herself on . 

the stand, your liquor. 

I believe Mr, Paul Fitzgerald was. there 

when she said that. 

THE. COURT: • rio you have any objection, to my 

,.talking to, her with the reporter 'without counsel present? 

MR.SHINN: I have no Objection. 
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IWAREI9 	:enunciate an objection -- 

'TUE COURT: -".C1mean in ieapOnse to her request.. 

SHINkir l'eso  your Honor, I, have no objection. 

MR. ZANAREK: I believ'e the defendant has a right 

to be present at every stage of the proceeding, ,especially 

in view of the fact -- in view of tho feet 	in view Of 

the fact that this particular defendant has testified 

previously before the Grand Jury. 

I think it would be a fundamental denial 

of due process. 

1HE COUNT: We 'will go back into chambers. We 

will have all of the defendants present. 

If she wants to say something, she may. 

	

Ma, KANAgEK: 	move your Honor dismiss this jury 

from the box and all be done in open court. 

think there are a multitude of reasons 

this should be done in open court outside' the presence of 

the jury. 

I don't believe it should be done in 

chambers and I object to everything except that that be 

done in open. court. 

MR. HUGHES: Join in that motion. 

KANAREK: We are entitled to a public trial 

in all aspects. 

I am asking for a public trial which is 

guaranteed by the due process clause of the Fourteenth 
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114-4, 1 Amendment. 

Your Honor'  we can do this in open court, the 

'way our courts are held: 

there is ntii necessity for this toj)e:clone 

in chambers. 

%MR. VGLIOSX: I find Mr. ICitanar#'s position 

incredible because she is .apt to conceivably implicate his 

You, would. not want the world press to hear 

that,, would you? 

KAITAREK:. It's already happened, it is in the 

Los Angeles Times. article, Five to Die. 

There is nothing that this — 

Tig COURT: We are not going to take any evidence in 

-chamberal  1r. itanarek: 

All we are doing is conferring ,C3). .a matter of 

procedure. 

KANAREIC:' I will object to anything except in 

open court. We have a right; we have a -duty. 

THE COURT: Any evidence will. be  taken and any 

rulings will be made in open court. 

liR,.KANAREK: I ask that the entire matter be 

handled in open court. We are entitled to a public trial 

and that is part of the trial. 

' 	HUGHES; I ask that all proceedings be in open 

-court, your Bomar. 
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2 

TIM COURT: We are going back in chambers, gentle-

men, to confer. 

111.. HUGHES :• Are We ordered back into chambers, your 

Honor? 
3. 

4 

5 
THE 'COURT: You are. 

6 

7 

• . 

MR. HUGHES: Very yell. 
44 

(The fo1lot.i. .Proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence. and hearing of the jury:) 

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we are going to 

take a recess at this time. 

1' hope that will not be along recess, but 

I'm going to. ask the. bailiffs to escort. it= 	upttairS; 

Vlease remember not to converse with anyone 

or form or.  express any opinion regarding the case until it 

is finally submitted to you. 

We will resume as , soon as the matters have-

been disposed of. 

(Recess.). - 
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(The following proceedings occur in. 

chambers. All counsel and 4eret44nts present.) 

TI COURT: The record Will show all defendants and 
• 

counsel are present:  

First, X want to read to you a portion of the 

opinion in People vs. Roblet, 2 C41. 4-.5& 205, starting on. 

Page214.0-  headnote5a and also, 5b. 

"Robles insisted on testifying in 

his own defense over his• attorney'S objection0. 

Counsel, On appeal, now contends that the trial 

court erred in allowing Robles to testtfy. 

"The contention is without merit. 

Although, as counsel properly notes, art 

attorney representing a Criminal defendant has 

the power to control the court proceedings, 

that power may not be exercised to .deprive 

a defendant of certain fundamental rights," 

I am leaving. out the Citations. 

"We are satisfied that the right to 

testify, in one's own behalf is of such runda- 

Mental impOrtanCe that a defendant who timely 

demands to take the stand, contrary to the 

advice• given by ,h.e counsel, has the right 

to give an exposition of his defense before a 

jury. 

"The defendant's insistence upon 
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"testifying may, in the final analysis, be 

harmful to his cage,. bUt the right is of such 

importance that every defendant should have it 

in a criminal case. ' 

"Although, normally, the decision whether 

a defendant should'teStify,IS. Within the 

competence of thetilalattorneyl., Where, a$ . 	, 
here, a defendant'insists that 	wants tot ' 

testify, he cannot be depriVedof.,that oppor-

tunity. The fact that an indigent` defendant 

and and an appointed counsel disagree as to . 

whether the former should testify does not 

necessarily mean that the attorney should be 

discharged, although it is a factor to be 

Considered in connection with a motion for 

subStitution. 

"Requiring an attorney, against his 

better lodgment, to. examine his client, places 

no'unfair burden, on the attorney. An attorney 

is always faced with the,burden of developing 

his trial strategy in the light of what 

evidence is available and presented in cOurt,. 

"Nor is a defendant ordinarily prejudiced 

when he is represented by an attorney who 

believes, contrary to the defendan.t, Ahatthe 

latter should not testify, 

r 	• 

' 
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"on the other handl  in a few cases, 

the disagreement as to whether .a defendant 

should testify may signal a breakdown in the 

attorney-client relationship of such magnitude 

as to Jeopardize the defendant's right to the 

effective assistance of counsel. 

"In the instant case„ the defendant was 

permitted to testify. One or hia attorneys ably 

participated in the examination, and his attor- 
. 	, 	• 

no 	 O s ably reprented hiM during the guilt 

trial, notwithstanding the disagreement.:" • 

12a 
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MR. HUGHES: May I point out to the Court that in 

the Robles case, this was granted after a hearing under' 

Penal Code Section. 1:368. 

THE COURT: Yes, I em familiar with that. 

BR. HUGHES: Ana I am certain, if 'we looked into the 

Robles case more, we would probably find it is not on all 

fours with this case. Probably there would be a lot of 

ways that we could, differentiate,itA 

This ialCbrand new,problem to us here today, 

one that we have not anticipated ,for .any great length of time. 

MR. BUOL1OSII: The Robles' case saYs: "Even .th.ouSh 

the testimony might ultimately be harmful to the defendants." 
1 

The implication is that it is not knoWn, at the time; -in 

advance. 	 • 

Here, where we know in advance, apparently, 

that she is going to incriminate herself, I wonder if she 

has a right to do that in a Capital case, 

I think in capital case' a defendant cannot 

plead guilty without the consent of counsel. 

Is that right, under the statute? 

MR. SHINN: -Correct. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: She cannot plead guilty without the 

consent of counsel, as opposed to a non--capital ease. 

There would be an analogy here. / don't 

know what she is going to dos  but if she confesses on the 

stand, that is tantamount to a plea of guilty. 
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Was Robles a murder case, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Welly 	was a capital case. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: xt was  a capital case? 

THE COURT: Yes, it was. 

Assault with a deadly weapon by. a life 

prisoner. 

And also, as I recall, in Robles the victim 

did die. go.*  it was murder. 

1R. BI.TGLIOSI: There is' a question of whether that 

statement by the Court is dictum. 

Was the defendant's testimony in the Robles 

case inc,riminatory of the' defendant? 

THE COURT: He was -Convicted :'Goth of an assaalt with 

a deadly weapon as' a iife prisoner and first degree -murder. 

BUGLIOSI: If his testimony was not, in fact, 

incriminatory, then that statement by the 'Court migit•be 

considered to be dictum* 

In other words, the Court is saying that 

even itit is incriminatory, they still have a right to 

do it. Which is different from a situation where the 

defendant has. taken ,the stand in a case and has incriminated 

himself, it has gone up on 'appeal, and the Court hi:0 said 

it doesn't make any difference: 

THE COURT:, I am not acquainted with any authority 

that says the defendant can't take the stand and incriminate 

himself if he wants to, ate you? 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

i6 

22 

.23 

24 

25 

26 

000155

A R C H I V E S



•s1.0Txa rasuroo expoal;e 01. 414V"fx exe 

tasartoo go Cyan iteuxo44-e ,zatt tAini a s 'Oxaq an 

• 0 TX 

4xouoR anoX 43.ataalscip 	trI crEall :X5011011Et 'II 

9Z0 9T 

L 

9 • 

S 

ciZT 

0 

Eti 

ba 

OT 

Li 

91 

ST 

T1,  

EST 

Z1 

II, 	• 

QT 

6 

000156

A R C H I V E S



24 

25 

26.  

1$,C26 

2b 

• 	2 
.3 

6 

THE COURT; They donit always do it intentionally, 

Oertainlys . but they often do it with full knowledge of the 

rislc involved. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right, 

We start off with.the proposition that a 

defendant has a right to represent himself. But the courts 

have said that we can take away this right if he is 

incompetent. 

P 	 He would not be incompetent if he could secure 

ip a not-guilty verdict. 

ii 	 The implication' is that if he represents him.,  

12 self, he might very well be convicted; whereaSs  if he had 

13 .  .competent attorneys, there is a chance of a net.,guilty, 

11114 verdict; 

15 	 THE COURT: Well, there are other questions that 

1 	want.to resolve before we get into the ramifications of 

Ti that. 

13 	 First, Miss Atkins, I understand you have 

19 written out and given to your counsel certain questions, 

• 20 which your counsel now states that he refuses to ask you 

;21 on the grounds that the questions and the answers world 

incriminate you. 

23 	 Now, X have no idea whether this is, in fact, 

trUe.. 

Do yoU have any objection to shoaling to the 

Qourt 	not the Prosecution, but just to the Court 	those 
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questions? 

2 	 I am not asking yOu to do it, and you don't 

have to do it. I am simply asking you if you have any 

4 objections to doing it, and if you want to. 

5. 	DEFENDANT ATKINS: I object to nothing.. 
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23 

My questions lay a foundation or truth. 

" Now, if the truth, in your eyes or in the 

prosecutor's eyes or in the juryts eyes, is going to 

incriminate me, then that is what I am going to do in 

speaking the truth. 

I have sat here for six months and watched 

this Court piay and,  toy with the truth. I see na other 

way of bringing the truth out than by me getting up on the 

stand and speaking the truth.. 

Everything that has been said, eVerything 

that has been said that I have said has been taken so 

far out off` context that I woUid like to put it back into 

context, with the truth. 

THE COURT: You realize that by doing that you may 

very well convince the jury that yogare. guilty, not 

innocent? 

DEFENDANT ATKINSi ; quiltY? 

TRE COURT: Do you understnd.that.that may",ble:Ja 
consequence of your taking the Stand to testify? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Does the,trOrtconstitute . gUiltt 
TE COURT": I don't know,-  ' 
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DEFENDANT MANSON: She dbesn't know what guilt' means. 

THE COURT I don't know, It may. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS:" Al. I am herd to do is to speak my 

truth, what I know to be true. 

THE WURT: Yes. But your• counsel doesn't want to 

ask you these questions becaUse he is afraid that by asking 

you the questions and by your giving the answers, you will 

convict yoursel. 

. Do you understand that? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: I understand this. 
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THE COURT: And do you want to do that, notwith- 

standing the risk of convicting yourself by your own 

testimony? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: I want to tell the truth. 

That is all I am here. for. That is what I have, been 

'waiting for for six mouths. To tell the truth. 

THE. COURT: • You understand the risk that I as 

talking about? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS; Yes. 

THE COURT; Do you understand that if you testify, 

it isn't just a question of what you say in response to 

your counsel's questions, but the people also have the 

right to cross-examine you, and they will have the tight 

to show.inconsistencies in your testimony with, things that 

you may have said at some earlier time, and there are 

a 'number of other ways in which an attorney may cross- 

examine a witness to impeach h.ia credibility, and 'the'  

'net result of all that, Miss Atkins, may be that you, 

I= effect, by your -QV11. testimony, on the stand, will,tOn.vince. 

.the jury that you :ate guilty. 

DEPENDANT antis; 	 me to speak .the 

truth, I can put back into context everything that has been 

said about me,. said that I have said  '-and show you the tru th.  

THE COURT: I understand what you are saying, but 

Of you understand what I am saying? 

DETZMAUT ATKINS:: 'Yes 
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I see where you are coming from and I Under-

stand the thought that you are traveling on, and I under-

stand the thought that the District Attorney is traveling 

On, and I understand my thought. 	4 

All I want to do is show you my thought. 

=PENDANT MANSON: Father, that is your child talk-

ing to you. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: And you can stop my words. . 

Mg COURT: dust a moment. 

Knowing what I have now told you, is it still 

yOur desire to take the stand and testify, 'knowing that 

what you say may incriminate you? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes 

'THE COURT: And may, in the end, be the testimony 

or the evidence which the jury relies upon to convict yOul 

DBFENDANT ATKINS: Yes. 

The conviction lies in the minds of 'the 

people that react to my truth. 

I am not convicted it' my own mind. 

Tat -COURT:- Now., knowing that pour attorney has-

said that he ill discibeythe: COUres order for him to 

examine you on the, qUeStions that, you. have atVen. 

do you,, nevertheless, still want po tstif.y? 	• 

.DEFENDAVT ATKINS: 'Yes. 

I would-  like to be able to 'get on that 

TAritnes.s stand and say what I have to Say, if, it, takes ftuitt 

000161

A R C H I V E S



18;0!14.  

one questiOn to open it up-, and be able to talk and tell 

YOU TRy trIlth, 

I ant not going to go Off on tome far-out 

trip. T am just -here to tell you. my truth. 

X understand that the Court •has a certain --

VIE COURT; I don' t understand what you mean by 

your` tru.th. 

Are you talking about. facts concerning the 

411ege4 offensea 

DEFENDANT ATZINS; Facti.. The .way it happened* 

The Way I .as vi7 it happen. The truth about what I am here 

for. .Thetruth about the Charges. against me. 

THE COURT: When you talk in terms of the way you 

saw 	happen 	by which you mean the. offenses you are 

charged with? 

DEFENDANT ATKIN$: ' Yes. 
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TRH COUBT:,  You are subjecting yourself to the 

extreme risk of convicting yourself out of your own mouth. 

Do you understand that? 

lusa ATKINS: I understand this; 

I'understand your law. 

T4E,COURT: You understand that you don't have to 

do this? 

DEPENDANT ATKINS: Yes, 

COURT: That you have a constitutional right not 

to -testify?' 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes. I understand this. 

I also understand if I do not speak, then the 

minds inside the people of. 'the jury will never know the 

truth, and they will probably convict me on a foundation 

built on :ie•s that are not tPue. 

. If they are going to take my truth and convict 

me on my truth, let'them eonviet me on the truth. 

I do not wish to be convicted on a pack of. 

lies taken,  out of context and oust seattered every high 

way. Because„ Mr. Bugliosi, your foundation is just 

-crumbling. I have watched it crumble. You have been a 

sly; sneaky fox. 

fl BUGLIOSI: Why do you want to put'it back together 

forte4  Susie, if it is crumbling? You should be happy-. 

You can get back to Barker Ranch if it is crumbling.' 

Why do you want to take the stand to help mull 

12D-1 

2 

n. - 

•9 

19 

11 

17 . 

23 

24 , 

25 . 

.25 

000163

A R C H I V E S



18,036 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Because.1 have brothers and 

sisters on the street, 1 have brothers and sisters in.jail, 

and I love myself, and S love .any truth. I liVe for my 

truth. 1 am my truth. 

Months and months and months ago, I was 

caught between two realities, and Z Just wentwith the 

reality that was strongest at the time, and taken into a 

lie. 

And it is your lie. You have built this whole 

case on your lie. Al]. I did was tell, you what you wanted to 

hear. 

THE COURT: All right. Letts get back to something 

else here for a moment nOw. 

You have heard Mr. Shinn say that he is not 

going to ask you the questions. 

'What do you propose to do aboUt that? 

DEFEMDANT ATICINS: I can only go as far as my lawyer 

will go, it appears, unless you. give me the opportunity to 

speak my truth up on that witness stand in A narrative 

form, not in a story book fantasy land. 

Pacts, cold hard facts, truth. That is 

what this Courtroom is for. That is what I am here for. 

That is what you have my life on trial for. 
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THE COURT: Well, What about it, Mr. Shinn? 

MR. MUNI- Well, at thixi time; your Honor,, in= view 

of Miss Atkins* statement, I make a motion to he relieved 

as counsel, your Honor. 

I. am not, going to put her .an the stand, and:  

have her convict herself, your Honor. 

MR, FITZGERALD: I think, although I don't.want to 

interrupt, I think we might as WeIl. go ahead and handle all 

three or the defendants at one4, becaUSe we are all.of the 

same mind; your Honor. 

THE war: T ggree. 

R. FITZGERALD: I would like-to underscore the tact 

that I would 	very respectfully refuse to obey the Court's 

ordep in regard to 'Patricia Krenwinkel becauseI have like 

informatiOn,• as does kr. Hughes in :regard to Leslie' 

Van Houten. 

It is a terribly embarraseipg situation for u$ 

• as attorneys to', get into, but we feel that, even In spite of 

PeOple vs. Robles,. that we have, got an overriding duty to 

our client, and very respectfully, the Court)s order, we 

feel is illegal, and we feel that it is our dUty to resist 

the order, even in the face of 

THE COURT;' Illegal in what respect? 

MR,'VITZGERALD:-I believe it is a case of People 

, vs, Kor. 	It involved a Los Angeles attorney. 

It Said that it counsel believes that an order 

24 
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is illegal or improper, he has got'a duty to resist it to 

the end, even if it means going to jail. 

I don't want to go to. jail, Judge, but it looks 

like I am going to have to. 

THE COURT: I don't want to send anybody to jail, 

Mr. Fitzgerald. That isn't the point. And 1,respect any 

attOrney's willinghes0 to stand up before a court and pro— 

tect his client's interest notwithstanding the consequence. 

But here we have a magnitude beyond that. 

Here we have ilot just the attorney's rights, but the 

client is rights. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Correct. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor, may I speak? 

THE COURT: Just a moment, Mr. Manson, 

First, before I ggik you. or Mr. Hughes or 

Mr. Katarek any questions, I want to hear from your clients. 

Miss Van'HoUten„ did you hear everything that I 

said to Miss Atkins? 

DEFENDANT VAX HOUTEN: Yea. 

THE COURT: What is, yOurpelin0 about it? 	4 

Do you want to take the stand, knowing everythin 

that I said, and knowing that you may very weal convict 

yourself with your own testimony it you do so? 

25 
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MR: HUGHES: Your Honor,, I will. object at this 

point to my client being questioned by the Court on the 

basis that this questioning may actually incriminate her 

right here in this room. 

ITIE COURT: The jury is not present, Mr. Hughes. 

MI  HUGHES:.  These statements are to be used 

,against her by Mr. Bugliesi. 

THE COURT: • I am going to ask her these.  'questions., 

if she is telling me she wants to. testify. That Ls what 

am asking her now. 

Do you want to testify? 

DEFENDANT VAN. HOUTEN: Yes, I do.. 

THE -COURT.: Knowing everything that I have said to 

Miss Atkins and appreciating the consequences of what I 

have said and realiting that your taking the stand may 

Very well be the thing that convinces the jury you 'are 

guilty. 

Knowing all of that,. you still want to 

- testify?' 

DEOENDANT VAN HOUTEN:, Yea. 

THE. COURT: And in the event your counsel. refusea 

to- ask you questions. -.0 incidentally, have you written 

eutany ,questions for your counsel to ask you? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: I have them in my mind, 

but I haven' t.put them down. on paper yet.. 

THE COURT: You have certain Vegtiona you want him 

• 
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DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Yes. 

THE 

 

COURT:. Then you want him to interrogate you 

farther, that is., in ,accordance with his own feelings, 

analysis, of the case? 

IgFENDANT VAN HOMEN: Yeah)  yeah. 

TIDE COURT; ,And suppose he refuses to do So? 

DEPENDANT VAN HOUTEN:, Then I would ask the Court 

can, get up and say what I want to say in regards to 

teslie 'Van, neaten. , 

THE COURT: All' right, now. 

Miss Krenvinkel, have' yQU heard everything that 

I have said to Miss Atkins and Miss Van Houten? 

DEFENDANT I<RENTONKEL: Yes. 

THE COURT: Knowing everything. that I have said, 

having heard everything that has been said; do you appreci- 

ate the consequences of testifying? 

DEPENDANT KRENWINEEL; Yes. 

THE COURT: You understand that you may be convicting 

yourself if you do so? 

DEPENDANT XRENWINXEL: Yes, I do, 

THE •COURT: It is still your desire to testify? 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: Yes. 

THE COURT: If your counsel refuses to examine you 

accordance with your wishes, then what do you propose 

to do/ 
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DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: I should ask the Court to 

be allowed to speak my truth, to be-abie,to tell 11;*0 ttut  , 
the way it' is, y04 know) with no strange pictures or anything 

like that. 

would like to be able just to tell my truth, 

and it would be fact. 

THE COURT: Vow, when you say tell yourtruth, are 

you talking about 

You, don't have to tell me the specific facts--

but Vm trying to narrow it .down to what you are talking 

about., the subject matter you are talking about. 

DEFENDANT XRENWINKEL: Yes, why we are hare, 

THE COURT: Are you talking about the alleged offenses 

DEFENDANT KRENWINXEL: Yes, 

THE COURT: You are gOing to get up and testify 

concerning in ono respect or another, concerning, the alleged 

offettses, is that what you are 'saying? 

DEFENDANT RRENWINEEL: Yea, everything that we are 

here for. 

THE COURT: And would you also intend to mention 

tames of other people? 

DEFENDANT gRENWINKEL: 4entiOn names of other people? 

This 

THE 0011RX: Who may have been -present? 

DEFENDANT ICRENWINIMX.: These offenses here 'have 

been against me.. I would talk for myself. 
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DEFENDANT MANSON: You See, this is why we cannot 

testify, because we cannot snitch. We've got laws, too, 

to live by, you know.. 

THE COURT: Just a minute, . Mr. Munson, you will be 

given an opportunity to talk. 

- Well, yoU realize, do you, Miss KrentOirticel, 

and I'm talking also to, the other two female defendants, 

that it isn't ,quite that simple., because even though you 

may ônlyttatify as tO what you did, at a particular time and 

place, the prosecution has the. tight to cross-examine 

regarding those circumstances and to find out if anyone 

else was present and„ who they were 4111d What happened,. and 

the times s and the places and all of the other means -by 

which 

DEFENDANT XRENWINICEL: They .cannot testify against 

us. • 

THE COURT; 	or the. other means by which an 

• 2 
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attorney can probe the testimony 'of a witness to test it 

for credibility and for consistency, and so forth. 

Do you, understand that? 

DEFENDANT =MINKEL: Yes. 

TEE. COURTS So you may end up testifying to many 

many things ):In cross-examination than you testified to on. 

-direct. 

Do you understand that? 

Do you understand what I am saying? 
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DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: Yea. 

DEFENDANT VAN HOU .TEN: Yes. 

DEFENDANT AvaNs: Yes. 

see where y911 ave equills from, and I also 

See that i can only testify on direct to what I know I saw 

and did. 
4 

iit7 le4 COURT: Yes. what I'm saying 
• / 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: And when Mir. Btigliosi :does his 

cross-examination I can only answer to questions how 

see they are answered it truth. 

THE COURT:. That's right, and if you, lie he may 

very well_ show -- 

DEFENDANT 141ENITINIMI4: I don't know what a lie is. 
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THE COURT: Just a moment, listen to me. 

If you don't tell the truth,  an cross-

examination he may very well be able to prove that you are 

lying, in which ease you almoSt surely will be convicted. 

On the other hand, if you tell the truth you 

may just as easily. and just as firmly incriminate yourself 

so that you will be convicted. 

" . DO you understand that? ' 

DEFENDANT ATKIN$: Yee. 

TR COURT:' Now, MP. Manson, did you have something 

you wanted. to say? 

X. KANAREKt Well, your Honor, if I may lust state 

this.: 

It is my belief, your Honor -- 

THE COURT: I did not talk to you, Mr. Kanarek. 

Mr. Manson said he wanted to address the Court. 

MR. KANAREK: I understand. 

THE COURT: Be quiet, Mr.. Kanarek. X want to hear 

if Mr. Manson has something to say to the Court; he has a 

right to say it. 

DEVENDANT MANSON: It's like taking four gallons of 

water and trying to put it in a gallon bucket. You canyt 

get thiS tase in this courtroom. I have known this the 

first two or three days we Walked in here and looked 

around. 

It'S not no one's fault in particular, it's 
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just that certain things have the capacity to hold a 

certain amount -Of things, and then you get beyond that 

capacity, it's kind of stuffed. 

THE COURT': I don't understand what you are saying. 

DEPENDANT MANSON: Your Hon0r, in other words, there 

is a lot involved. There is a philosophy involved that 

does not exist. 

There is a family 'that does not exist. 

There is a fatally that you are a part of, 

you know, that is the only family -- 

THE, COURT: Just wait a moment.'  

Are you making a motion now? 

DEPENDANT MANSON: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Are you asking the Court for some 

relief? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: No v  it isn't, relief -- 

THE COURT; Well 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, you could say it is relief. 

THE COURT: You tell me what It is you watt. 

DEPENDANT MANSON: Words change, you know, like what 

X'm trying to say to you is that I know the reality that 

you are going into. 

You are going into a whole new reality. You 

are not going into 'the same reality that you live in out—

side. You are going into reality to where these people 

have got to look at me. They see what `I have been doing 
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and they try to keep what I stq doing,-  You she,  what ItM saying 

,In other words„ they have picked up from my 
. 	; 

imagination and my reality and found What they call their 

reality, and they walk around in that. 

THE.COURT: 	JuSt.a moment, Ni. Manson.. 

• I haven't the faintest idea of what you are 

talking about, but if you. are asking the Court for some 

relief, direct yourself to that, 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I am trying to explain to you I 

can qua 	these people satisfactorily to your satis- 

fadtiOn. • 

THE COURT,: We have Covered that many times before. 

.Now, you have yet to tell me,and you don't 

'have to tell me, I SUst want to make sure I do not mis-

understand you. 

o far as 'I have heard what you said, I do not 

at this point understand your to. have told me that you wish 

to take the stand and testify. 

Now, do you or do you not Wish to testify? 

You dantt have to tell one one way Or the other if you 

don't Iike,.butIfyou"ve Made up yOur mind I want to knoW 

what the detisioniS, 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I'm :waiting for-yours. It Is your 

decision, you knoW,.it's yoUr court. 

- THE COURT. I. still 4O not Understand you to .have 

told me that you want to. testify, 

• 
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DEFENDANTMANSC": Your Honor, motion la more 

louder thanworda.-  .Look.here, look at me, what I/m tryipg 

to do is ettablish communication.with yoU;'what t tried to. 

do is eatablish cotmunication with you. Words are simple; 

they ate childlike. 

You say you cannot Understand me. I am trying 

to understand why you cannot understand me. I cannot under—

,stan4 you, like I want to defend myself. 

THE COURT: That is enough, Itr. Manson. We have 

gone through this many times. 

Well now, the next quettiOn in view of what 

the female defendantd have told me about their desire to

testify, notwithstanding knowing the consequences May be 

4. conviction, I want to know from counsel what each of yoU, 

what you intend to dO if your defendaht insists on taking 

the stand. 

DEPENDANT MANSON: One of us is crazy, me or him. 

MR, FITZGERALD: / am going to very respectfully 

refuse to ask the questions.she prepares forme. 

She hasnit as of this moment prepared 

questions, but she discussed with me the nature and sub. 

stance of her testimony. 

TEE COURT: Of course you can ask the questions 

without prepared questions, knowing what it is she wanted 

You to'ask. 

FITZOERALDI That le correct: 
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1 THE COURT: And the questions can, be formulated in 

whatever way you wanted to formulate them as a lawyer. 

MR. FITZGERALD: 'that, 10 correct. 

THE COURT: And I would assute 7- 
MR. FITZGERALD: They are essentially incriminatory 

in nature and maybe I shouldn't beat around the'bush and 

just come right out and say it. 

As tar as I am concerned that would be sort of 

to aid and, abet a suicide to allow her .to assist -- to 

ask her questions. 

TEE COURT: What about you, Mr. Hughes? 

MR. HUGHES: Indeed I feel in the same position, 

your Honor. 

THE. COURT: You would refuse to ask the defendant 

Leslie Van. Houten any questions notwithstanding her insis.. 

tence upon taking the stand to testify? 

MR,' HUGHES:. At X understand what her testimony 

would be and as I understand what the questions would be, 

that she would ask me to propound, I would. 

THE COURT:' Notwithstanding the Court's order to you 

to examine her in accordance with her wishes? 

MR. MBES: At the moment that would be my 

intention, your Honor. 

THE COURT: What about you, Mr. Shinn? 

OR. .SHINN: I haven't changed my position,your Honor, 

because I 'don't feel -- 
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THX COURT: I donft know what your ,position is. 

That is what I want to find out, 

a. 	MR. SHINN: Yes, your,  Honbr, I am not going to ask 

4 her any questiono, your Honor, that is going to incriminate 

. her. 
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Ta COURT; All right, now, what about you, Mr. 
Kariareic, as I say, I don't understand yet that Mr, Manson 

has told me he wants to testify)  KO you. don't have the same 

problems 

=ARM Yes, we have rested, your Honor. 

DEFENDANTMANSON: . It wouldnq do any good. You 

couldn't have understood what L:uits talking about anyway)  1 

am so inadequate I can harctlyvspeak. 

• 7MI. MUSICH:„ ay t raise apo;Lnt first:,  

If the defendants are allowed to testify 

will counsel be allowed to cross-examine? 

MU Mr. Kanare,k. or the. other counsel cross- 

THE COURT; I would think that would depend on 

what the testimony is. 

If it is adverse, certainly. 

VR4 VUSICH: Then the Court is going to allow Mr. 

Ranarek to cross-exathinel 

THE COMITt Well, of course I have no idea -,- 

BUGLIOSI: 	are not at that point yet. 

THE COURT: I think we ,are getting ahead of our- 

'aelves4 

There may be no need to cross-examine. 

There may be no right to cross-sexamine, depending on what 

the testimony is. 

I don't think it follows as night the day that 

14 
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he has the right to cross-examine regardless of what the 

testimony is.. .  
MR. MICR:. Correct. 

As far as the attorneys asking questions)  

and of course what happened in front of the jury at this 

point, it looks like, as the Court has indicated, it is 

confusing, and it looks like the defendants are being 

forced to testify. 

THE COURT: Voroed to testify  
NR. FITZCERALD:: I tl4nkquite the contrary.,  

154 IOSICIT4 That is,'over,the consent of their.  

attorneys.. 

THE :COURT: Of course., whatever flapper* in. open 

court happened after considerable thinking on the part- of 

alt of the defendants and their cOunSel, after lengthy and, 

extensive conferences both between oounsel and the defendants, 

and all of counsel and the Court. 

So, I don't have any illusions about it. 

Nothing accidental happened out there. It was 

all very carefully planned, and I certainly have noo intention 

of letting what happened constitute the basis for a mistrial. 

I think the law is perfectly clear that the 

defendants have an absolute right to testify. The only 

problem now is working out the procedure, if they insist 

on testifying, as to representation. 

MR. BUGLIOSI; I am not sure there is an absolute 
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'right 0 testify, but the Court has already made its 

finding. 

THE COURT: I think our Supreme Court has  made 

that findin„ 

BUGLIOSI: Even though it ultimately turns out 

to be harmful, where it is known in advance, it is a. little 

different situation. 

THE ,C01RT1 It is not known in advance, It is one 

.thing to be tad that it is going to be incrtmipatory, 

but I have no way of knowing. that. 

SRL BUGLIOS.I. Let's say the Court dogs have 

access to these questions: 

THE . COURT: This jay 41 be pat of the strategy, 

14  as far as I'm concerned. 

ER. BUGLIOSI: night, but the CoUrt is always the 

one to determine whether testimony is self-incriminatory,. 

even if a person takes the Fifth, 'they are not automatically 

18 entitled to take the Fifth on the stand.' 
19 	 TUE. COURT; But here you have 4 different situation, 
20 the witness is not claiming a privilege. The vwitness wants 
21 to testify. 

The attorney is balking at it. 

BUGLIQSI: I am wondering what right prevails 

hare more, the right to take the stand or the right to 

effaetive counsel. 

The reason I say that is because if a person 

22 

23.  

24 

25 

26.  
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is incompetent to represent;- himsplf, the right %.thich is  

guaranteed to him in the 6nStitutiion tt represent himsel,f • 
is taken away. 

It is taken away from ha because . 4parently 

the law feels ifthis party represents himself he is going 

to be found to be . guilty, and if he has" effictive caul, 

there is a Chance he 'won' t be found guilty, so the law 

takes away his right to represent himself. 

And that analogy here 

THE COURTS I think the right to testify in a 

criminal proceeding, paticularly in a capital case, is 

of such fundamental, all-overridirg, paramount interest that 

the -- that it supersedes any and all other rights, and 'if 

the defendant is bent on testifying or 'convicting himself 

or whatever'  he is beat on doing, and assuming he does 

while he is competent to testify, I think be has the right 

to di? it. 

I think that is what the cases mean. 

BUGL10S1:,  Do you think this• problem is serious 

enough, -of such magnitude, to allow the defense, if they are 

of such a mind, to take 'a writ up to the Supreme Cou*t?. 

THE COURT: I did not finish what I was about to say. 

The only remaining problem in my mind isnot 

whether or not they have the right to testify but whether or 

not the Court must relieve counsel for the defendants, at 

least •counsel for three of the defendants and permit them 
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to obtain new counsel, _or appoint counsel for them. 

KR. HUGHES: Then, your Honor, we get into the 

-problem, the B1ye case propoundi4-  alidthat is how can you 

one moment have supposedly OomPetent counsel, as you so 

nicely pointed outt*apparently we.  .are competent, , 

including Mt. Kanatek„ and relieve am and appoint some 

other apparently competent Counsel who is...going.:to give 

. diametrically opposite voice to a dkendant. 

QOURT: What would you propose, Mr; Ilughes-,.that 

1 put-all (5/ you in jail for contempt and.let you languish 

• there until you change your mind? 

HuGHES: I am saying .that Biye suggests: you 

are on the horns of a dilemma%  your Honor. 
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THE COURT: I am sure you tried to get me there. 
Of 

X am convinced/that, Mr. Hughes, but I don't prOpose to 

permit yoU to do so. 

MR. HUGHES t I, sir, am only an observer, You are 

on the horns of a dilemma and X dOet relish the position 

you. 'are in. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I know how you feel. 

MR.' BUGLIOSI.: You welcome it, but you don't envy it, 

is that what you are saying, Mr. Hushes? 

M

.

R. HUGHES: I wouldn't go so far as to say that, 

Mr. BuliOsi. 

MR. FITZGOALDt Well, somebody else can examine 

then. Maybe your Honor wants to examine them. 

THE. COURT: I have thought of that also, but 

donit think it is a situation where the Court should 

inject itself in the examination of defendants, 

DEFENDANT' MANSON; Why don't you let me examine 

them? 

MR. KAY:- Maybe a suggestion would'be'to have the 

defendants 

(Off-the-record discussidn between Mr. Kay 

and Er. Bugliosi.) 

MR. HUGHES; Mr. Manson, has made a suggestion that he 

be allowed to examine them. 

Our previous position has been, of 'course, 

that it certainly -- 
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We feel with a, .great deal of merit when he 

makes these motions to go pro per, you know, other counsel 

have consistently agreed with that, and it is only the 

judges..of the Superior Court who have not. 

I mean, even Mr, Bugliosi has agreed 

Mr. Manson is apparently a competent person, 

I feel if the CoUrt is interested 'in having 

questions which will bring forth what'these three female 

defendants want to testify to, probably Mr. Minson is 

better able to ask those questions than anyOnt. 

But I am still -- that does not 	.1 dOn't 

wish for those statements ,to relinquish at all my position,  

of Leslie'Van Houten'45 testifying; it is completely against 

My adVice,. 

-THE COURTT I want to say once again, zentlemen, 

notwithstanding your concern for your clients, I don't 

think that you have any 'legal right to refuse the couWo 

order to examine your clients. 

I think you in fact are on the horns of a 

dilemma, and the law provides that in such a Case the 

attorney simply has to do the best that he can notwith-

standing. the fact that he doesn't believe in it. 

That is what People vs. Robles says, and in 

that case what happened was, as the Court said, the 

defendant was permitted to testify. 

One of his attorneys ably, participated in the 
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examination, and his attorneys ably represented him during 

the guilt trial, notwithstanding the disagreement. 

That is your duty, not to refuse to do it at 

all, 

MR. SHINN: But your Honor, we have a different 

situation here, your Honor. 

lie have advised the Court that they are -Ping 

to go up on the stand And incriminate themselves your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Weil, I don't see that changes anything. 

MR, SHINN: I think so, ybur Haim', where the pourt 

is aware of the fact that they' are going to get up and 

confess, I don't think that the Robles case4oes that 

fare  your Honor. 

MIL BUGLIOSI: / think there is some merit O. 

Mr. Shinn's -- 

I have not heard anybody say anything about a' 

confession. 

AA. SHINN: I advised the Court what my 'client told 

BA. I made the Court fully aware of what she is going to 

do. 

MR. HUGHES: I believe in the context of these 

proceedings, if my client were to take the stand, 

theremay very Well be a judicial confession..  

I think we pointed out to the Court that in the 

Robles ease .-- 
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Your Honor lust recently read the sections or it 

to us,. the demand bf the defendant was a timely demand to 

take the stand. 

In this case the defense is contending, the 

defense attorneys ate contending that the demand is not 

timely. 

WSJ COURT: Well, I will reiterate again, I think if 

you gentlemen continue in your refusal to examine your 

clients that you; are failing in your duty as attorneys; and' 

nOtWithstanding that you sincerely and honestly believe, 

and I have no reason to doubt that you do belieyethat it 

is inadvisable,  for your clients to take the stand.' 

But, they now have been fully advised; they have 

hadd-a chance to think it over, andapOarentlytheir 

insistence is a real one _4 

As a matter of fact Miss Atkins d4d take the 

stand and was sworn. She was actually sitting' i6 the 

witness stand. 

500  if necessary the Court can, of course, 

dismiss counsel who re.fuse to:examine their client, and 

substitute additional counsel. 

That process can continue until such time a0 

counsel who ate villing to assume their duties under the 

law were found to represent the client, 

MR. SHINN: Then I would make a motion at this time to be 

relieved as Counsel, your Honor, 
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TEE COURT: It ian/t going to happen quits that 

soon, Mr. Shinn. 

It isn't going to be quite that easyl  Mr. Shinn. 

' 	DEFENDANT ATXINS: Your Honor, if you take it upon 

yourself to relieve the counsel that I have and appoint' 

another minsel, Z would more than likely refuse to have 

another counsel. 

THE COURT: You wouldn't hate anything to do about 

that, Miss Atkins, 

DEVENDANT MANSON: We will talk about the firing 

squad. 

MR. HUGHES: I think the Sixth Amendment guarantees 

the right to effective counsel of his or her choice. 

THE COURT:. She oan choose a counsel if she likes, 

if in feet a substitution is going to be ma4e. 

MR. HUGHES: If you are to substitute present counsel 

out and appoint one for a defendant Where the defendant 

does not .1.1.•••F 

THE COURT.: If she has aounsel• who is available and 

she wants to come in, that 'can be done if a substitution is 

made. 
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HR. HUGHES; I see this area is very weighty and 

very fraught with problets that I don't believe the 

Supreme. Court in Biye or in Robles considered, your Honor. 
doallt the that normally the law should 

have this »- 
x 

THE COURT; I want the record., to be perfectly 

clear that have andlyted, the situation very carefully. 

I have bad ehance to observe ail of you 
in action now for along time, and am conckticad,Otat 
this little gambit, and l don't say that in a light manner,. 
but I think it is a gambit, was atoarefully: planned 
maneuver,' trial maneuver — 

invENDAND MAMON: 'You would not call it inadequate, 
'would .  you? 

THE COURT; -- to put the Court on the horns of 
a dilemma. 

As I say, I don't think the Court is on the 

horns 'Of a dilemma, I think there is a way out. 

I think, that 'way out may very well entail 

at least three of the attorneys in this case failed miaerabl 

in their attorney duties under the law as attorneys, but if 

that is the only way out, I in,tend to take it.. 

But I want the record to be perfectly clear 

that the way in which it happened this morning, and without 
any warning, the four attorneys for the defendants stand 
up- in open court ,and announce that they rest, following 
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which immediately three.  of.the defendants rise in =Loan 

and say that they want to testify. 

It had all of the earmarks of a very well, 

'rehearsed performance. 

MR. IMOLIOSI: Just to lend .a little fodder to the 

Court's -observation., I "won't name the attorney, but I 

asked one of the defense attorneys. if they were going to put 

On a defense, and the ansWer was 
I asked who the first witness vas going. to be 

and I was given an answer. 

That was this morning; so"I think it was 

rehearsed. 

3)tM1DANT' V41T tiOUTEN: 'It' WO notie af your: budness 

• anyway` who .the first •witnesa was, 

TSE COTATt Well, gentle-Men; 'it, is a 'quarter to  

4:00. I em going to take as much tipe As think.  geceseary • 

to think about these problems before I make a decision one 

way or the other, and I think I have all of your positions 

in mind. 

Let me state them once more for the 'record 

so if Iam incorrect in any particular yon can correct me. 

I understand that the defense, from talking,  

with each of them directly, insist on taking the stand 

to testify, notwithstanding their counsels' advice to the 

contrary;  and notwithstanding the fact that they appreciate 

that the canseqUences of such testifying will be their own. 
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I also understand that counsel for each of 

these .three defendants have indicated that they win 

refuse to comply With the Court's_ order to conduct an 

examination of their clients if they take the stand, 

and notwithstanding such statements by counsel the 

defendants still desire to take the stand and testify. 

So it would appear that the problem narrows 

4oh to whether or not the Court can permit the defendants 

to testify without counsel or whether any counsel should 

be appointed, or the defendant should be permitted to 

obtain new counsel, as the case may be, or whether the 

. examination shoUld be conducted by the; Court or some other 

means.. 

I have 4ready indicated that I think 
„ . 

this kind .of "a case; in fi'ont of the . jiiry, that the textrt 

should not inject itself into the examination of the 

defendants. 

I think, first of- all, "it would be in, sortie 

respects detrimental to the defendants; in other respects 

detrimental to the People of the State of California.. 

In -any event E think it is unseemly for 

the Court to be placed in the position of having to 

interrogate defendants in a capital case when it is known 

in advance that the testimony may very well be the 

testimony that sends them into a penalty phase. 

k 
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Now, if anything I have said is incorrect I 

hope counsel will correct the record. 

(No response.) , 
, 

right, we will adjourn then until, tomorrow 

end, as I -have indicated, On going to take as much time 

as I think is necessary to resolve -the problem, ,hopefully 

by tomorrow, but we will just have to wait and see,. 

We will adjourn until 9:00 o'clock tomorrow 

morning. 

(Evening recess.) 
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